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MD's Message
DEARSTAKEHOLDERS,

It gives me immense pleasure to write to you as the
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of your
Company and present the bth Annual Report of Roha
Housing Finance Private Limited (ROHA Housing) for the
financial year ended March 31,2022.1am extremely happy
to share with you that your Company has declared the
profits for the 3" year in a row. During the FY ending 31*
March2022, we delivered the Profit after tax of Rs 2.92
Croreswithanimpressive AUM growth of more than62%.

The commencement of the Financial Year 2021-22 was
shadowed by resurfacing of the pandemic resulting in
medical adversity, confining people to their houses, and
further stressing businesses and our economy.
Accordingly, FY 2021-22, proved to be an extraordinary
and challenging year. Your Company, successfully
navigated through the challenges posed by pandemic
with the resoluteness of our people and with the right
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MD'S
MESSAGE

blend of strategies. As the various sectors of the
economy showed significant improvement, we also
witnessed continuous growth in our disbursements,
collections, Credit Rating,and AUM every quarter.

e (Consolidated AUM stood at Rs 347.09 crores as of
March 2021 from Rs 217 crores in the previous year
whichmarksa62.51% growth

* Expanded our network to 30 cities in 6 states and are
currently servicing close to 5000 customers

e Profit After Tax in the FY 2021-22 stands at Rs. 2.92
crore

* WeachievedaCreditRatingof BBBinthe FY2021-22

During the FY 2021-22, we have made significant
progress in building our relationship with Banks, who
provide us the funds for onward lending. | am pleased to
share with you that, we have successfully set up funding
lines with the biggest bank in the industry. We have
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received funds from State Bank of India, HDFC Bank,
IDFC Banks, Canara Bank, Indian Overseas Bank and
TATA Capital to name a few. | am sure in the coming
years we will further strengthen our relationship with
these financial institutions and will build many more
new relationships.

We have been a strong advocate of Government
Policies since our inception and outrightly vocal of
inclusivity categorically of Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna
(PMAY). Under PAMY, we have credited subsidy to the
tune of Rs. 31.51 crores as of March 31, 2021, and with
immense gratification, | share that this effort of ours
has been recognized by National Housing Bank along
with Government of India, as we have been selected
the winner in the category -Small (Bank/NBFC/HFC)
Primary Lending Institutions (PLI) under PMAY
scheme.

Roha Housing's journey till now has been both
challenging and gratifying, we always kept on making
steady progress. We are eyeing the future with a

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

strong resolute team to seize every opportunity
coming our way or even carve out one for us. Our
Management Teamand employees of RHFPL are hand-
in-hand and duly committed to keep on making steady
yetsignificantgrowthinthe comingyears.

Beforelconclude, | would like to thank all the members
of the Board, the leadership team and the employees
of Roha Housing for their unwavering commitment. |
am confident we will continue our march towards the
growth with strong focus and determination. | also
wish to thank the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), the
National Housing Bank(NHB), Funding Institutions and
Business partnersfortheircontinued support.

Withbestwishes,

SunilKapoor
Managing Director & CEQ
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COMPANY'S
MISSION & VISION

p To offer people financial solutions through
CJ(, fast service, backed by simple processes

and transparent and honest dealings

MISSION
[
S 7 To help people through timely financial
@ Partnerships, so that they can achieve
y I \ the milestones of their life

VISION

NUAL REPORT 2021-22
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COMPANY'S
CULTURE & VALUES

INTEGRITY:

O Doing what is right never goes out of style, and we are committed to
~ maintain high standards of integrity. We take pride in being honest,
@ ethical and fair, and consistently reiterate these values through our

actions.

TEAM WORK:
We believe the company's success depends highly on strong inter-
relationships between teams, and we foster a collaborative and mutually

supportive environment to promote such solidarity. Every team member
isvalued, encouraged to contribute, and recognized for their efforts, and
we work togethertoachieve greatersuccess.

INNOVATION:

We believe that the only thing constant in life is Change, and it is
important to stay pertinent with these changing times. Hence, we
constantly revisit our processes and systems, and redefine our standards
of excellence. We encourage new ideas and 'out-of-the-box' thinking to
challenge conventional views, and to drive new and efficient practices.

CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE:
We keep our Customers at the centre and build our processes and
systems to create not just customer experience, but Customer Delight.

We go an extra mile to understand the customer's requirements and
deliver services that are beneficial and efficient. We strive to build strong
andlong-termassociations with our customers.

S ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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CORPORATE
INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Sunil Kapoor
Managing Director & CEO

Mr. Jyotin Shastri
Non-Executive Director

Mr. Neeraj Santosh kumar Modi
Non-Executive Director

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Govind Singh
(Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)

REGISTERED OFFICE

Roha Housing Finance Pvt Ltd
CIN: U65999MH2017PTC293277

JJT HOUSE 44/45, Road No 2

MIDC Mumbai, MH- 400093

T:+9122 4933 11M

F:+9122 2830 2531/ 32

Website: www.rohahousing.com

E-mail: customerservices@rohagroup.com

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Shridhar & Associates

101, Vaibhav Chambers,
Madhusudan Kelkar Marg,
Behind Gurunanak Hospital,
BKC, Bandra(East)

Mumbai 400 051
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LEADERSHIP TEAM

Mr. Soumyendra Joarder
(Chief Risk Officer)

Mr. Sachin Arora
(DVP - Operations)

Ms. Vinita Jain
(DVP-Business Development & Strategy)

Mr. Varun Khunteta
(Finance Controller)

Mr. Abhish Srivastava
(AVP- Information Technology)

Ms. Shweta Madaan
(AVP-Human Resources)

CORPORATE OFFICE

Unit No. 1117 & 118, 11th Floor,

World Trade Tower, Sector - 16,
Noida - 201301, Uttar Pradesh. India.
T:+91120 6877 600

INTERNAL AUDITORS

MGB Business Advisor Private Limited
Peninsula Business Park,

Tower-B, 19th Floor,

Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013

B ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

LENDERS

National Housing Bank

The Federal Bank Ltd

CSB Bank LTD

Bandhan Bank Ltd

Jana Small Finance Bank Ltd
DCB Bank Ltd

South Indian Bank Ltd

HDFC Bank Ltd

State Bank of India

IDFC First Bank Ltd

Indian Overseas Bank

Canara Bank

Aditya Birla Finance Ltd

Mas Financial Services Ltd

TATA Capital Financial Service Ltd
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BRIEF PROFILE OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Mr. SunilKapoor
Managing Director & CEO

Mr. Sunil Kapoor, aged 54 years, is the Managing Director & CEO of Roha Housing
Finance Private Limited (RHFPL). He has been at the helm of the company's affairs since
itsinceptionindJuly'2017. During the last 5 years he has grown the organization toan AUM
of Rs. 347.00 crores, set up the distribution in more than 30 cities in 6 states serving
more than 5000 customers, building a team of more than 400 employees. He was
instrumental in successfully obtaining the Housing Finance License from NHB, setting
up banking lines with biggest bank/NBFC's in the industry like SBI, HDFC, IDFC, Canara
Bank, Indian Overseasand TATA Capital toname afew.

Mr. Kapoor is a professionally qualified Chartered Accountant (May'1991) and Cost
Accountant (December'1990) and in the past spearheaded global giants like American
International Group (AIG), Citigroup, GE Money, American Express (AMEX), and Capri
Global Capital Limited, Siemens, Bharti AXA Life Insurance, and Godfrey Phillip. He
brings more than 30 years of experience in diverse functions like sales & distribution,
channel management, operations, risk and credit (underwriting), collections, and
finance in all kinds of retail asset products including loans, cards, finance, mortgages,
andinsurance.

Priorto hisassociationwith RHFPL, Mr. Kapoor headed Capri Global Capital Ltd., alisted
NBFC, inthe capacity of Executive Director.

In this swiftly changing scenario of the housing finance industry, Mr. Kapoor's
unparalleled vision, decisiveness, inclusivity, adaptability, and ability to engage
stakeholders, ascertainagloriousfuture forthe company andits stakeholders.

Mr. Jyotin Shastri
Non-Executive Director

With tenure of 18 years as CFO of the Prince group, Mr. Shastrihas an unmatchable edge
in Financial Planning & Analysis, Fund Management, Budgeting, Treasury Management,
Compliances, Corporate Restructuring, Amalgamation and Acquisitions along with
foreign party collaboration. He has been with the Roha Group for more than 8 years,
handling the financial activities of the Flagship Company and its various global
subsidiaries. He sets the bar high with his competence, demanding each and everyone
touptheirgame.

With more than 27 years of rich work experience in the field of Accounts and Finance,
Mr. Jyotin Shastri is a professionally qualified Chartered Accountant and MBA Finance
from NMIMS Mumbai.
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BRIEF PROFILE OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. NeerajModi
Non-Executive Director

An indispensable asset to the company, Mr. Neeraj Modi has been an integral part of
Roha Group for the past 8 years as Finance Head for the Renewable Energy Business.

With diversification being his forte, in these years he has expanded his expertise in

other areas of Roha's diverse business interests, strategizing funding of Roha
businesses both nationally and internationally and is actively involved in acquisition
funding. He is also overseeing the Financing of the Real Estate Business along with its
structuring related initiatives. An opportunist at heart, Mr. Modi ensures that the

company neverreachesastate of complacencyand always strives to be more.

Following an MBA from Boston University, Massachusetts - Major (Finance & Strategy)
Mr. NeerajModigainedrich experience inthe world of finance. He started off with Kotak
Mahindra Capital Company & Kotak Mahindra Bank and involved in IPO's, M&A and Turn

around Management & Restructuring for over 4 years.
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COMPOSITION OF
COMMITTEES:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Jyotin Shastri
Chairperson

Mr. Neeraj Modi
Member

Mr. Sunil Kapoor
Member

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Mr. Sunil Kapoor
Chairperson

Mr. Soumyendra Joarder
Member

Mr. Varun Khunteta
Member

Mrs. Vinita Jain
Member

Mr. Sachin Arora
Member

Mr. VinodKumar Singh
Member

Mr. Abhish Srivastava
Member

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Mr. Sunil Kapoor
Chairperson

Mr. Soumyendra Joarder
Member

Mr. Varun Khunteta
Member

Mrs. Vinita Jain
Member

Mr. Sachin Arora
Member

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Neeraj Modi
Chairperson

Mr. Jyotin Shastri
Member

Mr. Sunil Kapoor
Member

IT STRATEGY COMMITTEE

Mr. Jyotin Shastri
Chairperson

Mr. Sunil Kapoor
Member

Mr. Soumyendra Joarder
Member

Mr. Varun Khunteta
Member

Mrs. Vinita Jain
Member

Mr. Sachin Arora
Member

Mr. Abhish Srivastava
Member

WORKING COMMITTEE

Mr. Sunil Kapoor
Chairperson

Mr. Jyotin Shastri
Member

Mr. Varun Khunteta
Member

PrROHAERY



I ROHA HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED ZGELEN i —

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

KEY HIGHLIGHTS
FY 2021-22

ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT
(AUM)- 347

‘ BRANCHES- 30

DISBURSEMENT- 178

EMPLOYEES-438

GROSS NON PERFORMING ASSET-1.44%
NET NON-PERFORMING ASSET-1.20%

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO- 70.08%

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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OUR
JOURNEY...

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20

2018-19

2017-18

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

Launched operations in Rajasthan State
Raised more than 150 crores through Borrowings
Completed 5 years of operations

(CE)/Stable

Achieve Operational Profitability

Received funding from National Housing Bank
Achieved till date disbursement of Rs. 250+ Crores
Enhancement in Credit Rating to CRISIL A
(CE)/Stable

Achieve Operational Profitability

Raised first debt funding from Bank
Received Credit Rating of CARE
A-(CE) Stable

Launched operation in five States
Achieved 100 crore AUM milestone

Received Licence from National Housing Bank
Disbursed First Loan to customer

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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OUR FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

Outstanding Loan Portfolio (X Crore)
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OUR
PRODUCTS

HOUSING FINANCE

Products offered

Home Loan for Purchase of ready /under-construction residential units
Loans for construction /extension / renovation of homes

Loans for plot purchase and construction

Income Segment
Lower Income Group (LIG)- <INR 3,00,000 to 6,00,000 per annum
Middle Income Group (MIG)- <INR 6,00,000 to 18,00,000 per annum

Ticket Size and Tenor
From Rs. Tlakhs to Rs. 35 lakhs for up to 25 years
Average ticket size of Rs. 9 lakhs with average tenor of 220 months

Security
Loan to Value of 85%
Average Loan to value ~60%

NON-HOUSING FINANCE

Products offered
Business loan against Residential /Commercial Properties

Income Segment
Lower Income Group (LIG)-<INR 3,00,000 to 6,00,000 per annum
Middle Income Group (MIG)- <INR 6,00,000 to 18,00,000 per annum

Ticket Size and Tenor
From Rs. Tlakhs to Rs. 35 lakhs for up to 15 years
Average ticket size of Rs. 9 lakhs with average tenor of 155 months

Security
Loan to Value of 65%
Average Loan to value ~50%

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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NOTICE FOR THE
bth ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 5" Annual General Meeting of the members of ROHA HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
is scheduled to be held on Saturday, July 02, 2022 at 11:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at JJT
House, 44/45,Road No. 2 MIDC, Andheri East Mumbai-400093 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.  Adoptionof Financial Statements and thereports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended onMarch 31,2022 and the Report of Board of Directors of the Company and Auditors thereon.

2. Appointment of M/S. Shridhar & Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAlI Firm Registration No. 134427w) as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their Remuneration.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141 & 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies(Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014, Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory
Central Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (“SAs”) of Commercial Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs
(including HFCs)(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for time beingin force)dated April 27,
2021issued by the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI Guidelines") and Articles of Association of the Company and all other
rules, requlations, guidelines, notifications, clarifications and circulars, if any, issued by any Statutory/Regulatory
Authorities, as may be applicable, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Committee of the board of
directors of the company, M/s. Shridhar & Associates, Chartered Accountants (having ICAI Firm Registration No.
134427W), who have offered themselves for appointment and have confirmed their eligibility to be appointed as
Statutory Auditors, be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of Roha Housing Finance Private Limited (the
'‘Company), for a consecutive term of remaining two financial years (2022-23 to 2023-24), to hold office from the
conclusion of the 5th Annual General Meeting ('AGM')till the conclusion of the 7th AGM of the Company, subject to the
fulfilment of the eligibility norms during its tenure at an annual remuneration of INR 5,00,000 P.A. (Audit of
standalone financial statements for the year at INR 4,00,000 P.A and Tax Audit & Certificates at INR 1,00,000 P.A)
including reimbursement of expenses on actual basis (if any) and the said audit fee may be paid to the Auditors on a
progressive billing basis on the basis of the schedule of work to be agreed between the Statutory Auditors and the
Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors which term shall be deemed to include the Audit Committee duly
constituted by the Board to exercise its powers conferred by this resolution, be and is hereby authorised to alter and
vary the terms and conditions of appointment of Statutory Auditor including remuneration, reimbursement of
expensesonanactual basis(if any)as may be fixed and determinedin consultation with the said Auditors by reason of
necessity on account of conditions as may be stipulated by RBl and/or any other statutory/regulatory authorities, in
suchmannerandto such extentas maybe mutuallyagreed with the Statutory Auditors

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors or Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby singly and
severally authorized to sign and file any e-form document(s), writing(s) etc. with Registrar of Companies,
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Maharashtra and other authorities concerned, if required and further authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters
andthingsincidentalandancillary thereto.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To Consider and Approve the Re-Appointment of Mr. Sunil Kapoor (DIN: 01436404) as a Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

Inthisregard, itis proposedto considerandif thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 196 and 203 read with Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration)Rule 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013, (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and pursuant to Article of Association of the
Company or any other law and as are agreed to by the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the Board,),
consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the Reappointment of Mr. Sunil Kapoor (DIN: 01436404) as
Managing Director (MD) and designate as Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of the company for a period of Five years
commencing from 05/07/2022to 04/07/2027 on such terms and conditions as may be recommended by Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and mutually agreed by the appointee directorand the board from time to time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors which term shall be deemed to include the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of Directors duly constituted by the Board to exercise its powers conferred by this
resolution, be and is hereby authorised to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said re-appointment
including authority, from time to time, to determine the amount of salary and commission as also the nature and
amount of perquisites, other benefits and allowances payable to Mr. Sunil Kapoor (DIN: 01436404 )in such manneras
may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. Sunil Kapoor and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and
execute all such agreements, documents, instruments and writings as may be required in relation to the said re-
appointmentasitmayinitssoleandabsolute discretiondeemfit, to give effect to thisresolution.;

RESOLVED FURHTER THAT any of the Directorand Company secretary & Compliance officer of the Company be and
isherebyauthorizedto file allrelated E-formswith the Registrar of Companies.”

Place: Mumbai ByOrderof the Board
Date: 07/05/2022 For Roha Housing Finance Private Limited
Sd/-

Sunil Kapoor

Managing Director & CEO

(DIN: 01436404)
Registered Office:
A44/45,RoadNo2MIDC
Andheri(E)Mumbai 400093
(CIN: UB5999MH2017PTC293277)
Tel.: +912268191919
Fax.: +912228302531
Website: www.rohahousing.com
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NOTES:

The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013("the Act")in respect of the business
underltemNos.2and 3respectively of the Notice, isannexed hereto.

AMEMBERENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THEMEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTEINSTEAD OF THEM AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER.

The instrument of proxy in order to be effective should be deposited at the registered office/corporate office of the
company, duly completed and signed before the commencement of the meeting. A person can act as a proxy on
behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital
of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any
other person or shareholder. Proxy forms submitted on behalf of the companies must be supported by an
appropriateresolution/authority, asapplicable.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company on all working days, except Saturdays, Sundays and Bank holidays, between 11:00 A.M. and 1:00 P.M. upto
the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Route Map forvenue of AGMisenclosed.
Membersmay note that the Annual Report for 2021-22 is also available on the Company's website.
Members/proxiesshould bringthe Attendance Slip duly filled infor attending the Meeting.

Corporate membersintending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send
a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting.

Members are requested to send their queries, if any at least 7 days in advance so that the information can be made
available at the meeting and to bring their copies of the Annual Report at the time of attending the Annual General

Meeting.
Place: Mumbai By Order of the Board
Date: 07/05/2022 For Roha Housing Finance Private Limited
Sd/-
Sunil Kapoor
Managing Director & CEO

(DIN: 01436404)
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TOSECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to certain Ordinary Business and Special Business mentioned
intheaccompanyingnotice:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
ItemNo. 2

The members are hereby informed that the Reserve Bank of India vide its Circular No. RBI/2021- 22/25 Ref. No.
DOS.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22 dated April 27, 2021 (“RBI Guidelines”), has issued guidelines regarding
appointment of Statutory Auditors in Banks and NBFCs(including HFC), and FAQs released subsequently. The guidelines
will be applicable to the NBFCs (including HFC) with asset size of 1000 Crore and more for financial year 2021-22 and
onwardsinrespect of appointment/re-appointment of Statutory Auditors.

The members of the Company at its First Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 27, 2018 has appointed M/s.
MSKA & Associates, Chartered Accountants having ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a consecutive term of five financial years (i.e., 2018-19 to 2022-23) till the conclusion of 6th Annual General
Meeting.

Further, this is to inform that although the asset size of the company is less than 1000 crore the provisions of the above
mentioned Reserve Bank of India Guidelines are not mandatory, however due to the resignation of the previous Statutory
Auditors i.e., M/s. MSKA & Associates, Chartered Accountants having ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W, with effect
from August 04, 2021 and to fill the casual vacancy, the company has appointed a new Statutory Auditors from the
conclusion of extra ordinary general meeting to hold office up-to the conclusion of 5" Annual General Meeting, to conduct
the statutory Audit for the period ended March 31,2022, subject to the fulfilment of the eligibility norms during its tenure.
Inview of the above RBI Guidelines, the Company has adopted a Policy for Appointment of Statutory Auditors('Policy’).

Further, on the basis of recommendation of the Board of Directors the appointment of M/s. Shridhar & Associates,
Chartered Accountants (having ICAI Firm Registration No. 134427W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
consecutive term of remaining two financial years (2022-23 to 2023-24), to hold office from the conclusion of the 5th
Annual General Meeting('AGM')till the conclusion of the 7th AGM of the Company

M/s. Shridhar & Associates, Chartered Accountants (having ICAI Firm Registration No. 134427W), who have offered
themselves for appointment and have confirmed their eligibility to be appointed as Statutory Auditors, be and is hereby
appointed as Statutory Auditors of Roha Housing Finance Private Limited (the 'Company), for a consecutive term of
remaining two financial years (2022-23 to 2023-24), to hold office from the conclusion of the bth Annual General Meeting
('AGM)tillthe conclusion of the 7th AGM of the Company, subject to the fulfilment of the eligibility norms duringits tenure at
anannual remuneration of INR5,00,000 P.A.(Audit of standalone financial statements for the yearat INR 4,00,000 P.A and
Tax Audit & Certificates at INR 1,00,000 P.A) including reimbursement of expenses(if any) and the said audit fee may be
paid to the Auditors on a progressive billing basis on the basis of the schedule of work to be agreed between the Statutory
Auditorsand the Company.

M/s. Shridhar & Associates, Chartered Accountants have confirmed that the appointment, if made would be within the
limits specified under Section 141(3)g) of the Act and are not disqualified to be appointed as Statutory Auditorsin terms of
the provisions of Section 139, 141 of the Act read with rules made thereunder. Further, the Company has also received an
eligibility certificate from M/s. Shridhar & Associates, Chartered Accountants in Form-B as prescribed under the
aforesaid RBI Guidelines on Appointment of Statutory Auditors.
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Shridhar & Associates (SAA)is a Peer Reviewed Chartered Accountants (CA) firm headquarters in Mumbai. Qver last 16+
years SAA has developed deep rooted relationships with over 100+ public and private entities. It is empanelled with Indian
Banking Association (IBA). SAA has mix of young and experienced people with requisite professional experience in wide
spectrumof servicesforourclients. SAAis professionally equipped firm which provides afullrange of end to end solutions
in BFSI sector. SAA has strong team of CAs/CSs/CPA/DISA qualified professionals having in-depth knowledge across
auditing, accountingadvisory, finance, valuations, IT, Mergers Acquisitions & Restructuring

The Board/Audit Committee of Board shall have power to alter and vary the terms and conditions of appointment of
Statutory Auditor including remuneration, reimbursement of expenses (if any) as may be fixed and determined in
consultationwith the said Auditors by reason of necessity onaccount of conditions as may be stipulated by RBland/or any
other statutory/requlatory authorities, in such manner and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with the Statutory
Auditors.

Your Board of Directors, therefore, recommends passing of the ordinary resolution as set out in Item No. 2 of the
accompanying Notice.

None of the Directors or key managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, inthisresolution.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
IltemNo. 3

The Shareholders of the Company inits meeting held on July 13, 2017 has appointed Mr. Sunil Kapoor as Managing Director
and Chief Executive Officer of the company for the period of five years with effect from 06/07/2017 to 05/07/2022.
Accordingly, pursuant to the provision of Section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013, “‘no company shall appoint or re-appoint
any person as its managing director for a term exceeding five years at a time. Provided that no re-appointment shall be made
earlierthanoneyearbefore the expiry of histerm”.

In view of the above provision, the tenure of five year of Mr. Sunil Kapoor is about to complete on July 05, 2022. It is
proposed to re-appoint Mr. Sunil Kapoor for a further tenure of five (5) years effective from July 05, 2022 to July 04, 2027
subjecttocontinuation of hisemployment with the Company. The details of Mr. Kapoorare asfollows:

Name of the Director Mr. Sunil Kapoor

DIN 01436404

Date of Appointment 06/07/2017

Date of Birth 17/12/1967

Qualification Qualified Chartered Accountantand Cost Accountant

Experience He has worked with American International Group (AIG), Citigroup, GE Money,
American Express (AMEX), Siemens, Bharti AXA Life Insurance and Godfrey
Phillips.
Before joining Roha Housing Finance he was an Executive Director of Capri
Global Capital Ltd., a listed NBFC, he is having more than 29 years of rich work
experience in setting up new products, distribution channels and the
businesses.
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Terms and conditions of The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had recommended the re-
re-appointment appointment of Mr. Sunil Kapoor as Managing Director and designate him Chief
Executive Officer to the Board vide committee meeting held on May 07, 2022.
The Board of Directors after due consideration, re-appointed Mr. Sunil Kapoor
as a Managing Director and designated as Chief Executive Officer of the
Company at its meeting held on May 07, 2022 to hold office for a period of five
years effective fromJuly 05,2022 subject to the approval of the members of the
Companyinthe Annual generalmeeting.

Remuneration sought to be paid and | As recommended by Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approved by
theremunerationlastdrawn Board of Directors.

Names of other companies in which | Nearby Technologies Private Limited as Nominee Director
the personalso holds the directorship

Names of companies in which the | Nil
person also holds the membership of
Committees of the Board

The number of Meetings of the Board | 6 Meetings
attended during the year.

Number of Equity Shares held in the |Nil

Company

Relationship between directors and | Mr. Kapoor is not related to any Director and Key
other Key Managerial Personnel Managerial Personnel

inter-se

Considering the initiatives taken by Mr. Sunil Kapoor and the progression of the Company under his knowledge, guidance
and skills, the Management considered it advantageous and in the interest of the Company to extend directorship of Mr.
SunilKapoor forafurther term of five(5)years. The re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Kapoor as the Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officerof the Companyisinthe bestinterest of the Companyandwilladd value to the organization.

Consent of Members is therefore sought in connection with the re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Kapoor as the Managing
Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Company for a period of five (5) years effective from July 05, 2022 subject to
continuation of his employment with the Company. Mr. Sunil Kapoor does not hold any equity share in the Company as on
date.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval of the
Members of the Company.

Except Mr. Sunil Kapoor, none of the Directors or key managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives are
concernedorinterested, financially or otherwise, in this Resolution.

Place: Mumbai By Order of the Board
Date: 07/05/2022 For Roha Housing Finance Private Limited

Sd/-

Sunil Kapoor

Managing Director & CEO
(DIN: 01436404)
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Roha Housing Finance Private Limited

Sd/-

Sunil Kapoor

Managing Director & CEQO
(DIN: 01436404)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07/05/2022
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ROHA HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Office:
JJT House, A 44/45, Road No. 2, MIDC, Andheri East, Mumbai- 400093
CIN: U65999MH2017PTC293277
Tel. : +9122 68191919, Fax.: + 9122 2830 2531
Website: www.rohahousing.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
5th Annual General Meeting
July 02, 2022

Registered Folio No./DP ID No./ Client ID No.:

Number of Shares held:

| certify that | am a member/proxy/authorized representative for the member of the Company.

| hereby record my presence at the 5" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at JUT House, 44/45, Road No. 2
MIDC, AndheriEast Mumbai-400093 onJuly 02,2022 at 11A.M.

Name of the member/proxy Signature of the member/proxy
Note:

1. Please fill up this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting place. Members are requested to
bringtheir copies of Annual Reporttothe AGM.

2. Shareholders/Proxy holders wishing to attend the meeting should bring the duly filled attendance slip for the
meeting.

3.  Pleasereadtheinstructionscarefully before exercisingyourvote.
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 ]

5" Annual General Meeting
July 02, 2022

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:

Email Id:

FolioNo./Client Id:

DPID:

|/We, being the member(s) of «.c.cieirereeeeeeeee e shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

or failing him/her

Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

orfailinghim/her
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Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 5th Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Saturday, July 02, 2022 at 11:00 AM. at JJT House, A 44/45, Road No. 2, MIDC, Andheri East,

Mumbai-400093and atanyadjournmentthereofinrespect of suchresolutionsasareindicated below:

Resolution No. Description of Resolutions Assent Dissent
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Adoption of Financial Statements and the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon
2. Appointment of M/S. Shridhar & Associates, Chartered
Accountants(ICAIl Firm Registration No. 134427w)as the Statutory
Auditors of the Companyandto fixtheirRemuneration.
SPECIAL BUSINESS:
3. To Consider and Approve the Re-Appointment of Mr. Sunil Kapoor
(DIN: 01436404) as a Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company.
Signedthis......dayof......... 2022 Affix
Revenue
Stamp
of 1

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered

office/Corporate Office of the Company before commencement of the meeting.

2. Apersoncanact as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than 10%, of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy. However, such person shall not act as proxy

foranyothershareholders.
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Fifth Annual Report, together with the Company's audited financial statements
forthefinancialyearended March 31,2022.

1.  FINANCIALHIGHLIGHTS AND SUMMARY:

Duringtheyearunderreview, performance of your company asunder: (Amount in % lakhs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2021-2022 2020-2021

Total Revenue 4,682.92 3,473.32

Total Expenditure 4,294.17 3,036.20

Profit Before Tax 388.75 437.12

Less:

Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax 96.78 165.33

Profit/(loss) from continuing operations 291.97 281.79

Earnings per share (of Rs.10/- each)

Basic & Diluted 0.19 0.22

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Roha Housing Finance Private Limited (“Company” or “"RHFPL"), is a company incorporated in the year 2017, is
registered with the National Housing Bank(“NHB")to carry on housing finance activities. The Company offersarange
of housing loans and loans against property to various segments of society such as salaried individuals, self-
employed individuals and professionals etc. Your Company had obtained the registration certificate from NHB on
December12,2017and had commenceditslending operationsin March, 2018.

During the year ended March 31, 2022 total revenue stood at Rs. 4,682.92 lakhs as compared to Rs. 3,473.32 lakhs
during the previous year, registering a growth of 34.83%. Profit after tax stood at Rs. 291.97 lakhs during the F.Y.
2022-22 as compared to the Profit after tax of Rs. 281.79 lakhs in the immediately preceding year, which is awith a
growth of 3.61%. Profit before tax stood at Rs 388.75 lakhs as compared to previous year being Rs 437.12 lakhs which
is a declined by 11.07%. Assets Under Management stood at Rs. 34708.61 lakhs verses Rs. 21664.27 lakhs in the
previousyear, whichisagrowth of 60%.

COVID-19 impact

The impact of COVID-19, including changes in customer behavior and pandemic fears, as well as restrictions on
business and individual activities, has led to significant volatility in global and Indian financial markets and a
significant decrease in global and local economic activities. The slowdown during the year led to a decrease in loan
originations and the efficiency in collection efforts. This may lead to a rise in the number of customer defaults and
consequently an increase in provisions there against. The extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic, including the
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current “second wave” that has significantly increased the number of cases in India, will continue to impact the
Company's performance will depend on ongoing as well as future developments, which are highly uncertain,
including, among other things, any new information concerning the severity of the COVID-19 pandemic and any
actiontocontainits spread or mitigateitsimpact whethergovernment-mandated orelected by us.

2. DIVIDEND

In order to undertake and carry on future plans, it is necessary to conserve the resources. Your directors are of the
opinion of retaining the profits for the year within the Company, and thus have not recommended any dividend on
equity sharesforthe yearended March 31,2022.

3. DIRECTORSRESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)®© and section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, ('the Act')your Directors
confirmthat:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, the applicable
accountingstandards had been followed alongwith properexplanationrelatingto materialdepartures, ifany;

b) thedirectors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Companyasat 31st March, 2022 and of the Profit of the Company for yearended onthat date;

c) thedirectors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventingand detecting fraudand otherirreqularities;

d) thedirectorshave preparedtheannualaccountsonagoingconcernbasis;

e) thedirectors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively, being a non-
listed company, thisclauserelatingtointernal financial controlisnotapplicable tothe Company;

f)  the directors have laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internalfinancial controlsare adequate and were operating effectively.

4. STATUTORY AUDITORS AND REPORT

The company has appointed Shridhar & Associates in the Extraordinary General Meeting of the company held on
October 19, 2021to hold office of the statutory Auditors up-to the conclusion of ensuring Annual General Meeting of
the company. They have audited the financial statements of the Company for the financial year underreview.

The Auditors' Report read with notes to the accounts are self-explanatory and therefore do not require further
comments/elaborations pursuantto Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. There are no qualifications made by the
Statutory Auditors in their report. Further, there were no frauds reported by the Statutory Auditors to the Audit
Committee orthe Board under Section143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. SECRETARIAL AUDITREPORT:

Currently the company does not fall under the requirements of the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)Rules, 2014, hence
Secretarial Auditisnotapplicable.
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6. COSTRECORDSANDCOSTAUDIT

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of Section 148(1) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 are notapplicable for the business activities carried out by the Company.

7. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Pursuant to Section 186(11)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013(the 'Act’)read with Rule 11(2) of the Companies(Meetings of
Boardandits Powers)Rules, 2014, the loan made, guarantee given or security provided orany investment madeinthe
ordinary course of business by a Housing Finance Company registered with National Housing Bank ("NHB") as
required under Section 29A of the NHB Act, 1987, are exempt from the applicability of provisions of Section 186 of the
Act.

Information regarding investments covered under the provisions of section 186 of the said Act are detailed in the
financial statements.

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND POLICY

Your company has not entered into any related party transactions pursuant to Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013(“the Act”)during the year under review. There were no materially significant related party transactions made by
your Company with its promoters, directors, key managerial personnel or other designated persons, which might
have any conflict with the interest of the Company. Your Board had approved and putin place apolicy onrelated party
transactions. Interms of provisions of Section 177 of the Act, all the related party transactions required to be placed
before the audit committee for its approval/ratification/rejection. Mandatory form AOC-2 is annexed as Annexure A
tothisreport.

None of the Directors had any pecuniary relationships or transactions with the Company except as provided in the
notestotheaccounts.

Pursuant to the requirement of Reserve Bank of India Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing
Finance Company(Reserve Bank)Directions, 2021dated February 17, 2021the policy on related party transactionsis
available on the Company's website, www.rohahousing.com and also attached herewith at Annexure - B to this
Report.

9. VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of its business
operations. To maintain these standards, the Company has implemented the Whistle Blower Policy (the Policy), to
provide an avenue for employees to report matters without the risk of subsequent victimization, discrimination or
disadvantage.

The Policy applies to all employees working for the Company. Pursuant to the Policy, the whistle blowers can raise
concerns relating to matters relating to fraud, bribery, corruption, employee misconduct, illegality,
misappropriation of Company's funds/ assets etc. A whistleblowing or reporting mechanism, as set out in the Policy,
invitesallemployeestoact responsibly touphold the reputation of the Company.

The Policyaimsto ensure that serious concernsare properly raisedand addressed and are recognized asan enabling
factorinadministering good governance practices. There was noincident where the access to the Audit Committee
was denied to any employees with respect to Vigil Mechanism. The details of the Whistle Blower Policy are available
onthewebsite of the Company at www.rohahousing.com.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22



I ROHA HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED R ROHA -

10.

n

12.

13.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH
HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT.

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred betweenthe end of the financial year of the Company and the date of thisReport.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
Therewasnochangeinthe nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
ANDOUTGOING:

The company does not carry out manufacturing activities. Therefore particulars of conservation of energy
technologyabsorptionand foreign exchange earningsand outgoing shallnotbe applicable tothe company.

a) CONSERVATIONOF ENERGY:
a. Thestepstakenorimpactonconservationof energy:-NA
b.  Thestepstakenbythecompanyforutilizingalternate sourcesof energy:-NA
c. Thecapitalinvestmentonenergy conservationequipment:- NIL
b) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
a. Theeffortmadetowardstechnologyabsorption-
No specificactivitieshave beendone by the Company.

b.  The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution-

No specificactivityhasbeendone by the Company

c. Incaseofimported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financialyear:-NA

d. TheexpenditureincurredonResearch & Development.-NIL
c) FOREIGNEXCHANGEEARNINGS ANDOUTGO:

There are no Foreign Exchange earnings and outgoings were taken place during the financial year as required
by Companies(Accounts)Rules, 2014.

ANNUALRETURN

The extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) of the Act, in the prescribed form MGT-9 is annexed to
thisReportas Annexure-C
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14. SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
The Company does not have any subsidiary, associates and joint venture company as on the date of this Report.
Accordingly, Form AOC-1lisnot attached to the financial statements.
15. SHARECAPITAL:
Capital structure of the company during the financial year under report stood as follows:
Share Capital Amount in(Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital
(16,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 162,50,00,000 /
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 3
(15,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 155,00,00,000 /
During the year under review, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 150 Crores,
divided in 15 Crores equity shares of Rs. 10 each to Rs. 162.50 Crores, divided into 16.25 Crores equity shares of Rs.10
each.
During the year under review company raised funds by offering equity shares to existing equity shareholders of the
company by way of Right Issue.
The Board of Directors of the Company, through circular resolution has allotted the below mentioned equity shares
underthe RightslIssue of the Company:
S. Date of Allotment Number of Equity Shares Total Paid up amount
No Allotted at Rs.10/- each
1 November 23, 2021 30,00,000 Rs.12,00,00,000/-
(Thirty Lakh) (Rupees Twelve Crore Only)
2 February 01, 2022 25,00,000 Rs.10,00,00,000/-
(Twenty Five Lakh) (Rupees Ten Crore Only)
Total 55,00,000 44,51,00,000
The Company currently has no outstanding sharesissued with differential rights, sweat equity or ESOS.
16. INCREASEINBORROWING POWERS
Pursuant to section 180(1)® of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’), the borrowing limits approved by the shareholders
which may be exercised by the Board, presently standatRs. 1,000 Crore.
17. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors had approved and
adopted the nomination & remuneration policy, inter alia, for the appointment and fixation of Remuneration of the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and all other employees of your Company as applicable. The said Policy is
attached herewith at Annexure - D to this Report. The policy is also available on the website of the company at
www.rohahousing.com.
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18. APPOINTMENT & STATEMENT ONDECLARATIONBY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

As per the Provision of Section 149(6)and read with 149(10) of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company
being private limited company.

19. AMOUNT TRANSFERTORESERVE:
Duringtheyearunderreview, your Company has transferred Rs.58,39,280in specialreserve.
20. CORPORATESOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The company is not required to provide statement on Corporate Social Responsibility as per Section 134(3)0) of the
companies Act, 2013 as the company do not fall under the criteria provided under section 135(1) of Companies Act,
2013 therefore nosuch committee was constituted.

21. ANNUALEVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF THEBOARD:

The Company, beinga Private Limited Company was not required to carry formal annual evaluation by the Board of its
own performance and that of its committees and individual directors pursuant to Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 8(4) of the Companies(Accounts)Rules, 2014. Although, the directors of the Company are vigilant
towardstheirdutiesandresponsibilitiesasdirector of the Company.

22. DEPOSITS:

During the year the Company has not accepted any deposits, within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013, read withthe Companies(Acceptance of Deposits)Rules, 2014.

23. SIGNIFICANT ANDMATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THEREGULATORS ORCOURTS:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Reqgulators / Courts/ Tribunals impacting the going concern
statusofthe Companyanditsfuture operations.

24, MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISREPORT
Management Discussionand Analysis Report forms part of thisreport as Annexure-E.
25. PARTICULARSOF EMPLOYEES:

Being a Private limited company, the particulars of the employees as required under Section 197 of Companies Act,
2013 read with rule 5(2) & rule 5 (3) of Companies (appointment and remuneration) Rules 2014 are not applicable,
duringtheyearunderreview.

26. VOTINGRIGHTS OF EMPLOYEES:

During the year under review the company has not given loan to any employee for purchase of its own shares as per
section 67(3)(c) of Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the company not required to made disclosure as per rule 6(4) of
Companies(Share Capitaland Debentures)Rules, 2014.

27. DISCLOSURES:
(i) Regardingissue of employee stock options:

The Company has notissued shares under employee's stock options scheme pursuant to provisions of Section
63 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(9) of Companies(Share Capitaland Debenture Rules, 2014).

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22




I ROHA HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED ZGELEN i —

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

(ii) Regardingissue of sweat equity shares:

The Company has not issued sweat equity shares pursuant to provisions of Section 54 read with Rule 8 of
Companies(Share Capitaland Debenture Rules, 2014)during the Financial Year.

28. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013:

The company has complied with the provisions of constitution of internal complaints committee under the sexual
harassment of women at workplace(Prevention, Prohibitionand Redressal)Act, 2013 and there was no case of sexual
harassmentreportedduringtheyear.

29. BANKSANDFINANCIALINSTITUTIONS

Your Company is prompt in making the payment of interest and repayment of loans to the financial institutions /
banks apart from payment of interest on working capital to the banks. During the COVID-19 Pandemic period, it has
notavailed any moratoriumonany of its payments to the institutions. Banks and Financial Institutions continue their
unstinted supportinallaspectsandthe Boardrecordsitsappreciationforthe same.

30. CORPORATEGOVERNANCEREPORT
Corporate Governance Report forms part of thisreport as Annexure-F
31. COMPLIANCEWITHSECRETARIAL STANDARDS
Duringtheyearunderreview, Company has complied withallthe applicable provisions of Secretarial Standards.
32. COMPLIANCES UNDERNHBGUIDELINES/CIRCULARS ANDOTHERS:
A. CAPITALADEQUACY:

As required under the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing
Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, every housing finance company shall, maintain a minimum
capital ratio on an ongoing basis consisting of Tier-l and Tier-Il capital which shall not be less than 13 per cent as on
March 31,2020, 14 per cent on or before March 31, 2021; and 15 per cent on or before March 31, 2022 and thereafter of
itsaggregateriskweighted assetsand of riskadjusted value of off-balance sheetitems.

Your Company is required to maintain a minimum capital adequacy of 15% on a stand-alone basis. The Capital
Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of your Company stood at 70.08% as on March 31, 2022, as compared to the requlatory
requirement of 15%. In addition, the National Housing Bank Directions also requires that your Company transfers
minimum 20% of its annual profits to a Special Reserve fund. As per the said requirement the Company has
transferredanamount equivalentto 20% of the currentyear profit to Special Reserve fund.

B. NON-PERFORMING ASSETS ANDPROVISIONS FORCONTINGENCY:

Your Company adhered to the prudential guidelines for Non-Performing Assets (NPAs), as required under the
Reserve Bank of India(RBI)Master Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company(Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2021, as amended from time to time. Your Company did not recognize income on such NPAs and
further created provisions for contingencies on standard as well as non-performing housing loans and property
loans, inaccordance withthe abovementioned master direction.
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The Company has also made additional provisions to meet unforeseen contingencies. The following table set forth
Company's gross NPAs, net NPAs, cumulative provisionsand write-offs for the periodsindicated:

As at March 31

Particulars e B

Gross Non-Performing Assets 49,905,228 69,69,355
% of Gross NPA to Total Loan Portfolio 1.44% 0.32%
Net Non-Performing Assets 41,530,206 -
% of Net NPA to Total Loan Portfolio 1.20% -
Covid19 provision - 18,18,923
Provision for Restructured Loan assets 10,069,545 19,74,010
Total cumulative provision-loans 28,703,678 1,69,89,569
Write-off - 30,66,940

C. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY:

The Company hasin place duly approved Information Technology policy stating Policies & Systemin place Processes
&Proceduresinplaceandtheiradherence, Controls, Compliancesand Reporting.

The following are key pillars of the Information Technology System & Management in the Company:

1. Core Lending System - Web Based Platform 'Finnone'is upgraded to the latest version 5.5 whichis accessible
anytimeandanywhere

2. Core Accounting System - Web based SAP Accounting System duly integrated with our Core Lending System
Finnone.

3. E-NachCancellationfacilityintegratedin E- Mandate Portal.
4. Inhouseapplication/premisesserverare beingmigrated on MS Azure cloud server.
5. V-KYCintegrationwith corelending softwareisunderprocess.

D. INSURANCE:

Your Company also has in place a Mediclaim policy for its employees and their dependent family members, group
termlifeand group personalaccidentpolicies, which provide uniform benefitsto allthe employees.

Your Company hasinsured its various properties and facilities against the risk of fire, theft, risk of financial loss due
tofraudandotherperils, etc.

Further, your Company has obtained money policy to cover “money in safe and till counter and money in transit” for
the Company'sbranchesand various offices.

E. ASSETLIABILITY MANAGEMENT POLICY:

We manage liquidity risk in accordance with our Asset Liability Management Policy. This policy is framed as per the
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current regulatory guidelines and is approved by the Board of Directors. The Asset Liability Management Policy is
reviewed periodically to incorporate changes as required by regulatory stipulation or to realign the policy with
changes in the economic landscape. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Company formulates and reviews
strategiesand provides guidance for management of liquidity risk within the framework laid out in the Asset Liability
Management Policy.

F. STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION OF RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY:

We ensure effective monitoring of credit facilities through a risk-based asset review framework under which the
frequency of asset review is higher for cases with higher outstanding balances. For both Corporate and Retail
borrowers, the Credit Monitoring team verifies adherence to the terms of the credit approval prior to the
commitment and disbursement of credit facilities. The Credit Monitoring team/Operations team monitors
compliance with the terms and conditions for credit facilities prior to disbursement. It also reviews the
completeness of documentation, creation of securityandinsurance policies for assets financed.

G. TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

During the FY 2021-22, the company has conducted functional training for on-roll employees. The trainings were
imparted on various aspects including Risk Management, KYC and Anti-Money Laundering. Total 300 employees
were trained/assessedinthetrainings conducted duringthe yearended March 31,2022.

Apart from the in-house training employees were also nominated for various trainings organized by NHB.
H. REGISTRATION ANDCOMPLIANCES:

In pursuant to compliance of NHB provision and directions, your company has registered on the below mentioned
portalsand has complied with theirrespective provisions.

Details of Registration on the NHB Prescribed Portals:

Sr. No. Name of the Portals User ID alloted

1 FINnet Portal of Financial Intelligence Unit-India FIHFCOO0134
CERSAIlportal of Central Registry of Securitization Asset Reconstructionand Security

2 . F0282
Interest of India -

3 Online Reporting Management Information System (ORMIS)Portal of National Housing F009500001
Bank

4 Grievance Registration & Information Database System (GRIDS) portal of National 12.0165.17

Housing Bank Username:-

Further, pursuant to requlatory requirement company has registered with the below mentioned Credit Information
Companies:

Details of Registrationunder Credit Information Companies:

Your Company is duly registered with CERSAI and has submitted various required information and uploading of
charge creationdetails formortgage loans on timely basis.
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Sr. No. Name of the Portals User ID allotted
1 TransUnion(CIBIL) HF6408

2 EquifaxCreditInformation Services Private Limited 027FM00523
3 Experian Credit Information Company of India Private Limited cinp4696rhfp
4 CRIF High Mark Credit Information Services Limited 5172451

. TOTAL NUMBER OF CLAIMED, UNCLAIMED AND UNPAID PUBLIC DEPOSIT DISCLOSURE UNDER PARA 10 OF
MASTER CIRCULAR-THEHOUSING FINANCE COMPANIES (NHB) DIRECTIONS, 2010:

The Company is not eligible to accept Public Deposit and therefore the company is not required to make the above

disclosure.
J. REGULATORY GUIDELINES/ AMENDMENTS

In August 2019, the Reserve Bank of India(RBI)took over the powers to regulate the HFCs from the NHB. However, the
supervision of HFCs is still under NHB. In view of the above, on February 17, 2021the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has
issued Master Direction for Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company(Reserve Bank) Directions,
2021.

Inaccordance with this, the Company is in compliance with all requlations pertaining to Corporate Governance and

prudentialnormsforasset classification,incomerecognition, provisioning, capitaladequacy and credit ratings.
K. CREDITRATING:

Your company has rated for 175 crore on February 18, 2022 by CRISIL Ratings, which has provided the ratings for the
outstandingdebtinstruments/facilities of the company, and the ratingactions by CRISIL Ratings ontheratingsason
dateisasmentionedbelow:

Long Term Rating CRISIL BBB/Stable (Reaffirmed)

Long Term Rating CRISIL A(CE)/Stable (Reaffirmed)

L. CODESANDSTANDARDS

The Company adheres to the Fair Practices Code (FPC) recommended by the regulator, the National Housing Bank
(NHB)as well as the Reserve Bank of India(RBI), to promote good and fair practices by setting minimum standards in
dealing with customers. The Reserve Bank of India(RBI) has also issued comprehensive Know Your Customer (KYC)
Guidelines and Anti Money Laundering Standards in the context of recommendations made by the Financial Action

Task Force on AntiMoney Laundering Standards.
33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Company hasbeenable to operate efficiently because of the culture of professionalism, creativity, integrity and
continuous improvement in all functional areas and the efficient utilization of all its resources for sustainable and
profitable growth.
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Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the contributions made and committed services
rendered by the employees of the Company at various levels. Your Directors also wish to express their gratitude for
the continuous assistance and support received from the investors, clients, bankers, lenders, regulatory and
governmentauthorities, during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Roha Housing Finance Private Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07/05/2022

Sd/- Sd/-
Sunil Kapoor Jyotin Shastri
Managing Director & CEQ Director
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ANNEXURE-A

FORM NO. AOC.2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions
under third proviso thereto

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section(3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies(Accounts)Rules, 2014)

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

(a)
(b)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

Date(s) of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any:

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section
188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm'’s length basis:

(a)
(b)
(c)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: N.A

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: N.A

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: N.A

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: N.A
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: N.A

Amount paid as advances, if any: N.A

For Roha Housing Finance Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Sunil Kapoor Jyotin Shastri
Managing Director & CEO Director

DIN: 01436404 DIN: 07068008
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ANNEXURE-B
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS POLICY

1. Introduction

Roha Housing Finance Private Limited (the company) recognizes that Related Party Transactions can present
potential or actual conflicts of interest and may raise questions about whether such transactions are consistent
with the Company and its shareholders' best interests and in compliance to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Master Circular-Housing Finance Companies - Corporate Governance (NHB)Directions, 2016 dated July 1, 2019
and otherlawsandrequlationsasapplicable tothe Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company onrecommendation of Audit Committee hasadopted the following policy and
procedures with regard to materiality of Related Party Transactions and also on dealing with them as defined below.
The Audit Committee will review and may amend this policy fromtime to time subject to the approval of the Board.

The objective of this policy is to regulate transactions between the Company and its Related Parties based on the
CompaniesAct 2013, NHB directionsand otherlaws andregulationsapplicable to the Company.

2. Definitions
“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 as may be amended from time to time.

“Arm's length transaction” means a transaction between two related parties that is conducted as if they were
unrelated, sothatthereisno conflict of interest

“Audit Committee” means the Committee of the Board formed under section 177 of the Act.

"Company” means RohaHousing Finance Private Limited

“Board” shallmeanthe board of directors of the Company

“Director” meansapersonasdefinedin Section2(34)of the Companies Act, 2013

"Employees” shallmeanthe employeesand office-bearers of the Company, including but not limited to Directors

“Key Managerial Personnel” shall mean the officers/employees of the Company as defined in Section 2(51) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013

“Material Transaction” transaction with arelated party is considered material if the transaction / transactions to be
entered into, either individually or taken together with previous transactions with such related party during a
financial year, exceeds ten percent of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company as per the last audited
financial statements of the company

“Ordinary course of business” means the usual transactions, customs and practices undertaken by the Company to
conduct its business operations and activities and includes all such activities which the company can undertake as
per Memorandum & Articles of Association as may be amended from time to time. The Board and Audit Committee
may lay down principles for determining ordinary course of businessin accordance with statutory requirements and
otherindustry practicesand guidelines.
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“Related Party” meansanindividual, entity, firm, body corporate or personas definedin Section 2(76)of the Act.

“Related party transaction” shall mean transaction of any nature between the company and any Related Party
whichinclude but notlimited to

(a) Transfer of resources, services or obligations between a company and a related party, regardless of whether
a price is charged

(b) Sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials;
(c) Selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind;
(d) Leasing of property of any kind;
(e) Availing or rendering of any services;
(f)  Appointment of any agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property;
(g) Appointment to any office or place of profit in the company
(h)  Underwriting the subscription of any securities or derivatives thereof
Atransactionshallbe construedtoinclude asingle transaction oragroup of transactionsinacontract.

“Relative” with reference to a Director or KMP means the person as defined in Section 2(77) of the Act and rules
prescribedthereunder.

Any other capital/ principal term not defined herein shall have the same meaning as defined in the Companies Act,
2013.

3. Applicability

This Policy shall be applicable to all Related Party Transactions entered into on or after June 27, 2020. The Audit
Committee of the Company shall review all existing related party transactions as a matter of good governance and
agree on corrective steps, if required, to ensure that the transactions entered are in the ordinary course of business
andareonanarm'slength.

4. ldentification of Related Party Transactions:
4.1. AllRelated Party Transactions mustbe brought to the notice of the Audit Committee of the Company.

4.2. Any employee of the Company who is aware of any transaction that is or may be perceived to be a Related Party
Transactionisrequired to bring the same to the attention of the Audit Committee of the Company through Company
Secretary.

4.3. All Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) are responsible for informing the Company of their interest
(including interest of their Relatives)in other companies, firms or concerns at the beginning of every financial year
andany changeinsuchinterestduringtheyear.

4.4, All Directors, Members of the Management Committee and KMPs (hereinafter referred as concerned persons) are
responsible for providing notice to the Audit Committee either directly or through Company Secretary of any
potential Related Party Transactioninvolving him/heras Director, Member or otherwise or hisor herrelative.
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4.5. All the concerned persons shall furnish all such additional information or documents as may be called by audit
committee pertainingto particular transaction.

4.6. Theaudit committee shallrecord the disclosure of interest and accordingly determine whether the transactionisin
theordinary course of businessand onanarm'slength basis.

4.7. Such notice of any potential Related Party Transaction should be given well in advance so that the Company
Secretary has adequate time to obtain and review information about the proposed transaction and to refer it to the
Audit Committee.

5. Reviewand ApprovalProcess
5.1. Approvalby Audit Committee:

(i)  All related party transactions shall be entered into after prior approval of Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
shallconsiderallrelevant factors while deliberating the Related Party Transactions foritsapproval.

(i) Any member of the audit committee who has any interest in any Related Party Transaction will recuse themselves
andabstainfromdiscussionandvotingonthe approval of the Related Party Transaction.

(iii) The Audit Committee may grant omnibus approval for Related Party Transactions proposed to be entered into by the
company subjectto the following conditions:

a. The Audit Committee shall lay down the criteria for granting the omnibus approval in line with this policy on
Related Party Transactions of the company

b.  Approvalshallbeapplicableinrespectof transactions whichare repetitivein nature.

c.  The Audit Committee shall satisfy itself the need for such omnibus approval and that such approval is in the
interest of the company

d. Omnibusapprovalshallspecify:

(i)  The name/s of the related party, nature of transaction, period of transaction, maximum amount of
transactionthat canbeenteredinto.

(i) Theindicative base price/current contracted price and the formula forvariationinthe priceifanyand
(iii) Suchotherconditionsasthe Audit Committee may deemfit;

e. Provided that where the need for Related Party Transaction cannot be foreseen and aforesaid details are not
available, Audit Committee may grant omnibus approval for such transactions subject to their value not
exceedingRs.1crore pertransaction.

f.  Audit Committee shall review, at least on a quarterly basis, the details of RPTs entered into by the company
pursuantto each of the omnibusapproval given.

g. Suchomnibusapprovalsshallbe valid foraperiod not exceedingone yearand shallrequire freshapprovals after
the expiry of oneyear.

(iv) Based onthe termsand conditions of a transaction, and applicable regulatory requirements, the Audit Committee
will have the discretion to recommend / refer it for the approval of Board of Directors or Shareholders, as the case
may be.
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5.2. Approval of the Board of Directors.

(i) Intheeventtransaction, contract or arrangement is not in the ordinary course of business or not at an arm's length
price, theauditcommittee shallrefer the same to the board fortheirconsiderationand approval.

(ii)  The Board will consider factors such as, nature of the transaction, material terms, the manner of determining the
pricing and the business rationale for entering into such transaction. On such consideration, the Board may approve
the transaction or may require such modifications to transaction terms as it deems appropriate under the given
circumstances.

(iii) Any member of the Board who has any interest in any Related Party Transaction will recuse themselves and abstain
fromdiscussionandvotingontheapproval of the Related Party Transaction.

5.3. Approval of the Shareholders.

(i)  All material related party transactions or not in the ordinary course of business or not at an arm's length price and
exceeds thresholds prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 for respective transaction will be placed for approval
of the shareholdersof the Company.

(i)  Anymemberofthe companywhoisarelated party shallabstain fromvotingonsuchresolutions.

(iii) The Audit Committee will have the discretion to seek opinion / report of an independent expert in case of material
transactions.

6. Disclosure
All Directors/KMP arerequired todisclose the partiesinwhichtheyaredeemedtobeinterestedin prescribed form.

Further, each Director and KMP of the Company shall promptly notify the Secretarial Department of any material
transactionorRelationship that couldreasonably be expected to giverise toaconflict of interest.

6.1. Every related party transaction, if required under law shall be referred to in the Board's report along with the
justification forenteringinto such contract orarrangement.

6.2. The Companyshallmaintain Registerinthe prescribed form for noting of related party transaction.

6.3. The company shall disclose the policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions on its website and a web-link
theretoshallbe providedinthe Annual Report.

7.  Whistle blower for any Related Party Transaction entered by company in non-compliance of this policy.

Any officer or employee, can approach access / approach the vigil mechanism or Company Secretary to report a
fraudulentrelated party transaction.

8. GuidancePrinciples forapproval of aRelated Party Transaction by the board/Committee thereof

Toreview aRelated Party Transaction, the Board/Committee will be provided with all relevant materialinformation of
the Related Party Transaction, including the terms of the transaction, the business purpose of the transaction, the
benefits to the Company and any other relevant matters. In determining whether to approve or a Related Party
Transaction, the Board/Committee will consider the following factors, among others, to the extent relevant to the
Related Party Transaction:
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8.1. Whetherthe terms of the Related Party Transaction are fair to the Company and would apply on the same basis if the
transactiondid notinvolve aRelated Party;

8.2. Whetherthere are any compelling businessreasons for the Company to enterinto the Related Party Transaction and
the nature of alternative transactions, if any;

8.3. Whether the Related Party Transaction would present animproper conflict of interest for any Director or KMP of the
Company, taking into account the size of the transaction, the overall interest of the Director, Executive Officer or
other Related Party, the direct or indirect nature of the Executive Officer's or other Related Party's interest in the
transactionand the ongoing nature of any proposed relationship and any other factors the Board/Committee deems
relevant.

8.4. Inany case where either the Board/Committee determines not to ratify a Related Party Transaction that has been
commenced without approval, the Board/Committee, as appropriate, may direct additional actions including, but
notlimited to,immediate discontinuation orrescission of the transaction, or modification of the transaction to make
itacceptable forratification. Inconnectionwith any review of aRelated Party Transaction, the Board/Committee has
authority to modify or waive any procedural requirements of this Policy.

9. AmendmentandLimitation tothe Policy

The Audit Committee of the Company shall review and may amend this Policy at least once every three years, subject
totheapproval of the Board of Directors of the Company.

Any or all provisions of this Policy would be subject to revision / amendment in accordance with the Rules,
Regulations, Notifications, etc. onthe subject as may beissued by relevant statutory authorities, fromtime to time.

In case of any amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc. issued by the relevant authorities, not being consistent
with the provisions laid down under this Policy, then such amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s), etc. shall prevail
upon the provisions hereunder and this Policy shall be deemed amended accordingly from the effective date as laid
downunder suchamendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s), etc.
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FORM NO: MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON
31ST MARCH 2022

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration)Rules, 2014]

.  REGISTRATION & OTHERDETAILS:

PrROHAERY
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ANNEXURE-C

1 |CIN

UB5999MH2017PTC2983277

2 |Date Of Incorporation

31/03/2017

3 | Registration Number

12.0165.17. Registered with National Housing Bank

3 | Name of the Company

Roha Housing Finance Private Limited

4 | Category / Sub-Category of The Company

Private Company limited by shares/Indian
Non-government Company

5 |Address of the Registered Office and Contact Details

JJT House, 44/45, Road No. 2 MIDC,

Andheri East Mumbai- 400093;
Email:compliance.housing@rohagroup.com ;
Phone: 022-49331249.

6 |Whether Listed Company

Unlisted Co.

Name, Address and Contact Details Of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, If Any

N.A.

II. PRINCIPALBUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(Allthe businessactivities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No Name and Description of main products / services PNrL(:iﬁ::/es:fr:?:e % tc;;:t::)z:;l::‘\;er of
1 Housing Finance 65922 100
2
3
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lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.No| Name and Address Of CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary % of shares Applicable
The Company ,Associate held Section

Not Applicable
As Company neither have holding Company nor Subsidiary co and Associate Company

IV. SHAREHOLDINGPATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) CategoryWise ShareHolding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year (31" | % Change
Shareholder (01" April 2021) March 2022) during
Demat Physical Total % of total Demat Physical Total % of total the year
share share

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a)Individual/ HUF 27,50,000 27,50,000 1.84 27,50,000 27,50,000 1.77 .07
b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - _ _
d)Bodies Corp. -| 35,879,730 35,879,730 24.00 - 37,199,724 37,199,724 24.00
e)Banks/ Fl - - - - - - - _ _

f) Any other 110,870,270| 110,870,270 74.16 - 115,050,276 115,050,276 74.23 -
(Trust)

Sub-Total (A)(1)
(2)Foreign

a)NRI- Individual - - - - - _ _ -
b) Other- Individual - - - - _ _ _ ~
c)Bodies Corp. - - - - - - _ _
d)Banks / Fl - - - - - _ _ -
e) Any other - - - - - - - _
Sub Total (A)(2) - - - - _ _ _ -

149,500,000| 149,500,000 100.00 155,000,000| 155,000,000 100.00 =

149,500,000 149,500,000 100.00 -|  155,000,000( 155,000,000 100.00 -

Total shareholding
of promoter (A)=
(AX1)+(A)(2)

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a)Mutual Funds - - - - - - - -
b)Banks / Fl - - - - - - - _
c)Central Govt - - - - - - - -
d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - -

e) Venture Capital - - - - - _ _ _
Funds

f)Insurance - - - - - - - -
Companies

g)Flls - - - - - - - -

h)Foreign Venture - - - - - _ _ _
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) - - - - - _ _ _
Sub total (B)(1) - - - - - _ _ _
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Category of
Shareholder

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

(01" April 2021)

No. of Shares held at the end of the year (31"

March 2022)

% Change
during

Demat

Physical

Total

% of total
share

Demat

Physical

Total

% of total
share

the year

2. Non-Institutions

a)Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. Tlakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1lakh

c)Others (specify)

Non Resident
Indians & Overseas
Corporate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies -
DR

Sub-total (BX2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(BX1)+(BX2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

149,500,000

149,500,000

100.00

155,000,000

155,000,000

100.00 =

Shareholding of Promoter-

SN |Shareholder

"Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

(17" April 2021)

Shareholding at the end of the year (31"

March 2022)

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the company

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the company

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total
shares

% change
in
sharehold
ing during
the year

1 Ramakant
Tibrewala as
anominee
of JJT Trust

11,08,70,270

74.16

11,50,50,276

74.23

.07

Shrikant
Tibrewala

27,50,000

1.84

27,50,000

1.77

.07

3 |Roha Inkjet
Private
Limited

3,58,79,730

24.00

3,71,99,724

24.00

Total

14,85,00,000

100.00

-|15,50,00,000

100.00
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SN Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1 Ramakant Tibrewalaasanominee of JJT Trust 11,08,70,270 71.53%| 11,08,70,270 71.53%
Atthe beginningof theyear
23-11-2021 Allotment of Share 22,80,006 1.47%| 11,31,50,276 73.00%
01-02-2022 Allotment of Share 19,00,000 1.23%| 11,50,50,276 74.23%
At the end of the year 11,50,50,276 74.23%| 11,50,50,276 74.23%
2 |Shrikant Tibrewala 27,550,000 1.77%| 27,50,000 1.77%
At the Beginning of the year
No Change during the year. - - - -
At the end of the year 27,50,000 1.77%| 27,50,000 1.77%
3 |RohalInkjet Private Limited 35,879,730 23.15%| 35,879,730 23.15%
At the Beginning of the year
23-11-2021 Allotment of Share 719,994 0.46%| 36,599,724 23.61%
01-02-2022 Allotment of Share 600,000 0.39%| 37,199,724 24.00%
At the end of the year 37,199,724 24.00%| 37,199,724 24.00%

IV) ShareholdingPatternof top ten Shareholders:

(Other thanDirectors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during theYear

SN| For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders
% of total % of total
No. of shares | shares of the | No. of shares | shares of the
company company

1 |Atthebeginningoftheyear - - - -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase / - - - -
decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year
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SN

Shareholding of each Directors and each

Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the Year
% of total % of total
No. of shares | shares of the | No. of shares | shares of the
company company

Mr. Sunil Kapoor
Atthe beginningof theyear

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.qg. allotment /transfer / bonus/

sweat equityetc.):

At the end of the year

Mr. Jyotin Shastri
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.qg. allotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

Mr. Neeraj Modi
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.qg. allotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

Mr. Govind Singh
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.qg. allotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year
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VI) INDEBTEDNESS-Indebtednessof the Companyincludinginterestoutstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Particulars Secured Loans |Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding deposits| Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1,315,707,856 - -1 1,315,707,856
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due 356,394 - - 356,394
Total (i+ii+iii) 1,316,064,250 - -| 1,316,064,250
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 1,695,000,000 - -| 1,695,000,000
*Reduction 459,139,153 - - 459,139,153
Net Change 1,235,860,847 - -1 1,235,860,847
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 2,551,925,097 - -| 2,551,925,097
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 4,257,678 - - 4,257,678
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,556,182,775 - -| 2,556,182,775
VIl) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS ANDKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. RemunerationtoManagingDirector, Whole Time Director and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration

Sunil Kapoor

Managing
Director

Total
Amount

Name of MD/WTD/

Manager

Total
Amount

1 |Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profitsin lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

2 |Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4 |Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 |Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remunerationtootherdirectors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

1 |Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings - - -

Commission - - -

Others, please specify - - _
Total (1) - - _

2 |Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings - - -

Commission - - -

Others, please specify - - -
Total (2) - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) - - - -

Total Managerial Remuneration - - - -

Overall Ceiling as per the Act - - - -

C. REMUNERATIONTOKEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

/Tcﬁal

1 |Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

2 |Stock Option

3 |Sweat Equity

4 |Commission

- as % of profit

othvey...

5 lothers, please specify

IX) PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Roha Housing Finance Private Limited

Date: 07/05/2022
Place: Mumbai

Sd/- Sd/-
Sunil Kapoor Jyotin Shastri
Managing Director & CEO Director
(DIN : 01436404) (DIN : 07068008)
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ANNEXURE-D
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

l.  INTRODUCTION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013(the "Act”)and Master Circular- Housing Finance
Companies - Corporate Governance (NHB) Directions, 2016, the Company is required to constitute the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee determines and recommends to the
Board the compensation payable to Directors. Remuneration for the Executive Directors consists of a fixed
componentandavariable componentlinked to thelongtermvision, mediumterm goalsand annual business plans.

Section 178 of the Act provides that the Committee shall recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees, further the Committee shall also
formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director. This
Committee and the Policy is formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with
the applicablerulesthereto.

ll. APPLICABILITY
This Policy shall be applicable to:
a. BoardofDirectors
b. KeyManagerial Personnel as defined under Section2(51)of the Act

c. SeniorManagerial Personnel, shall mean personnel of the company who are members of its core management
team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this shall comprise of all members of management one level
below the Executive Directors, includingall functional heads.

d. OtherEmployeesofthe Company
lll. OBJECTIVE

a. Tolaydownthecriteriaforidentifyingthe personswhoare qualified to becomedirectorsand such personswho
may be appointedasthe Senior Managerial Personnel of the Company.

b. To determine the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of the Board and to ensure Board
Diversity.

c. Torecommendthe Boardfordeterminingtheremunerationof the Directors, KMPand otheremployees.

d. Tosetthecriteriaforevaluation of the performance of Board of Directorsand other employees of the Company
(ifapplicable).

IV. DEFINITIONS
“Board” or “Board of Directors” shall mean the Board of Directors of the Company.

“Company” shall mean Roha Housing Finance Private Limited
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“Key Managerial Personnel” (as defined in Section 2(51) of the Companies Act, 2013) in relation to the Company,
means-

i Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager
ii.  Company Secretary
iii.  Whole Time Director

iv.  Such other officer, not more than one level below the directors who is in whole-time employment,
designated as key managerial personnel by the Board

v.  Such other officer as may be prescribed by the Government.

The expression “senior management” means personnel of the company who are members of its core management
team other than the Board of Directors. This would include all members of management one level below the
executivedirectors, includingallthe functional heads of the Company.

Note: Terms that have not been defined in this Policy shall have the same meaning assigned to them in the Companies
Act, 2013, asamended from time to time.

V. MEMBERSHIP
a) TheCommittee shallcomprise atleast three(3)Directors.

b) The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with the provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and applicable statutory requirement.

c) Termofthe Committee shallbe continuedunlessterminated by the Board of Directors.
VI. GUIDINGPRINCIPLES
The Policy ensuresthat:

a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
Directorsof the qualityrequired torunthe Company successfully

b) Relationshipof remunerationto performanceisclearand meetsappropriate performance benchmarksand

c) Aligning key executive and board remuneration with the longer term interests of the company and its
shareholders;

d) Linktolongtermstrategyaswellasannualbusiness performance of the company; and

e) Reflective ofline expertise, market competitiveness soastoattractthe best talent
VIl. ROLEOF THECOMMITTEE

Therole of the Committeeinteraliawill be the following:

a) Toidentify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance withthecriterialaiddownandtorecommendtothe Board theirappointmentand/orremoval.

b) Tocarryoutevaluationof everydirector's performance(ifapplicable)
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c) Toformulatethe criteriafor determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of adirector, and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personneland
otheremployees.

d) Toformulatethecriteriaforevaluation of Independent Directorsand the Board(if applicable).

e) Torecommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole-time Director(s) based on their
performanceanddefinedassessmentcriteria.

f)  Tocarryoutanyotherfunctionasis mandated by the Board from time to time and /or enforced by any statutory
notification,amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

g) Toperformsuchotherfunctionsasmaybe necessaryorappropriate forthe performance of its duties.
VIll. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

Themeetingofthe Committee shallbe heldatleastonceinayearoratsuchintervalsasmayberequired.
IX. APPOINTMENT CRIERTIAFORTHEBOARD ANDOTHEREMPLOYEES
A. APPOINTMENT CRITERIAFORMANAGING DIRECTOR/WHOLE-TIMEDIRECTOR

a) TheManaging Director/Whole-Time Director shall be appointed as per the applicable provisions of the Act and
rulesmade thereunder.

b) The person to be appointed will be assessed against a range of criteria which shall include but shall not be
limited to qualifications, skills, industry experience, fit & proper, background and other attributes required for
the said position.

c) The Managing Director/Whole-Time Director shall have all the powers and authorities as prescribed by the
Board of Directors and as provided in the Articles of Association and applicable provisions of the Act. The
Managing Director/Whole-Time Director will be overall in-charge of the business, administration and other
affairs of the Company subject to the superintendence, control and directions of the Board of Directorsand he
shall gquide, control and supervise the employees of the Company, their functions, the business carried on by
the Companyandalladministrative matters.

B. APPOINTMENTCRITERIAFORNONEXECUTIVEDIRECTOR

a) TheNon-Executive Director shallbe appointed as per the applicable provisions of the Act and rules made there
under.

b) Thepersontobeappointed shallbe assessed onvarious parameters such as qualification, relevant experience
and expertise, integrity, skill sets etc. The person considered to be appointed as a Non-Executive Director
should possessrelevant expertise which will help the personto act objectively and constructively.

C. KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL(KMP)AND SENIORMANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

a) Section 203 of the Act provides for appointment of whole-time Key Managerial Personnel ("KMP") such
personnel shall be appointed by means of resolution of the Board containing the terms and conditions of such
appointment.

b) The KMP and Senior Management Personnel should comprise of individuals with appropriate mix of skills,

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22



I ROHA HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED ZGELEN i —

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

experience and personal attributes. The said employees should be adept and understand the business and the
environmentinwhichthe Company operatesand performtowards the achievement of Company objectivesand
goals.

c) Fortheappointmentof KMPand Senior Management Personnel, the following criteria's shall be considered:

- assessing the appointee against a range of criteria which includes but not limited to qualifications, skills,
regional and industry experience, background and other qualities required to operate successfully in the
respective position,

- the extent to which the appointee is likely to contribute to the overall effectiveness of the organization, work
constructivelywiththe existingteamand enhance the efficiencies of the Company;

- Personal specifications like degree holder in relevant disciplines; experience of management in a diverse
organization; excellent interpersonal, communication and representational skills; demonstrable leadership
skills, commitment to high standards of ethics, personalintegrity and probity, commitment to the promotion of
equal opportunitiesand skillsmust also be considered.

d) Theappointmentsof onelevel below the Executive Director shall be within the ambit of the Committee and the
Committee shallbe dulyinformed onthe appointmentsat the Senior Management Personnellevelandabove.

D. OTHEREMPLOYEES

The Company shall recruit individuals with high level of integrity and having desired qualification, skill sets and
experiencerelevanttothe Company'srequirements for the specific position for which suchindividual isinterviewed.

X. NOMINATIONPROCESS

1. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall be responsible to review the structure, composition and
diversity of the Board and make recommendations to the Board on any proposed changes/ new appointments
tocomplementthe Company's objectivesand strategies.

2.  TheCommittee shall ensure that the Board has appropriate skills, professional knowledge, characteristicsand
experience in diverse fields like finance, banking, insurance, economics, corporate laws, administration, etc.
required asawhole and by its executive directors, non-executive directors and independent directors(if any)in
theirindividual capacity.

3. The Committee may on annual basis review the appropriate skills, knowledge and experience required for the
Boardasawholeanditsindividual Directors.

4. The Committee shall while identifying and selecting suitable candidates for fresh appointment/ re-
appointment/fillingup casual vacancy shallinter-aliaconsider the following criteria:

a. considereducationaland professional background and personalachievements;

b.  consider individuals who are appropriately qualified, based on their talents, experience, functional
expertise and personal skills, characterand qualities;

c. considercriteriathat promotesdiversity, includinggender, age andrelevant background;
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5. Theproposedappointeeshallalsofulfillthe followingrequirements:
a. ShallpossessaDirectorldentification Number;
b.  Shallnotbedisqualifiedunderthe Act;
c. Shallgive hiswrittenconsenttoactasaDirector;

d.  Shall endeavor to attend all Board Meetings and wherever he is appointed as a Committee Member, the
Committee Meetings;

e. Shall disclose his concern or interest in any company or companies or bodies corporate, firms, or other
association of individuals including his shareholding, Committee membership/chairmanship at the first
meeting of the Boardineveryfinancial year.

f. Such otherrequirementsas maybe prescribed, fromtime to time under the Actand otherrelevantlaws.

6. Uponreceivingthe consenttoactasaDirector, the profile of the personproposedtobeappointedasaDirector,
shallbe placed before the Board forits considerationand approval.

7.  Aspertheprovisions of the Act, appointment of Directors by the Board shall be placed before the shareholders
fortheirapproval.

Xl. FITANDPROPERCRITERIA

At the time of appointment/re-appointment of the Directors , the Company shall be required to follow the due
diligence process as stated in the Company's Policy on Fit and Proper criteria for the Directors formulated as per the
Housing Finance Companies-Corporate Governance(National Housing Bank)Directions, 2016, dated May 16, 2019.

Xill. TERMANDTENURE OF MANAGING DIRECTOR/ WHOLE-TIMEDIRECTOR

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director or Whole-time Director for a term not
exceedingfiveyearsatatime.Nore-appointmentshallbe made earlierthan one year before the expiry of term.

Xlll. REMUNERATIONCRITERIAFORTHEBOARD AND THEEMPLOYEES
A) Remuneration paidto Executive Directors

i The remuneration paid to Executive Directors is recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board in the Board meeting, subject to the subsequent approval by the
shareholdersatthe generalmeetingand such otherauthorities, asthe case may be.

ii.  The remuneration is arrived by considering various factors such as qualification, experience, expertise,
prevailing remuneration in the industry and the financial position of the company. The elements of the
remunerationandlimitsare pursuantto the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

Remuneration Policy Structure, the remuneration structure for the Executive Directors would include the
followingcomponents:

i)  Basic Salary - Provides for a fixed, per month, base level remuneration to reflect the scale and dynamics
of businesstobe competitiveinthe external market.
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-Arenormally setinthe home currency of the Executive Directorand reviewed annually.

- Will be subject to an annual increase as per recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
committee and approval of the Board of Directors. (if required)

ii) Commission - Executive Directors will be allowed remuneration, by way of commission which is in
additionto the Basic Salary, Perquisitesand any other Allowances, benefitsand amenities.

- The amount of commission shall be paid subject to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
committee and approval of the Board of Directors.

iii) Perquisites and Allowances - A basket of Perquisites and Allowances would also form a part of the
remunerationstructure.

iv)  ContributiontoProvidentand Other funds- Inadditiontothe above, the remunerationwouldalsoinclude:
-ContributiontoProvidentand Superannuation Funds
- Gratuity
B) Remuneration payable to Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors(if any)

The Remuneration to the Non-Executive Directors would be as per recommendations of the Nomination and
Remunerationcommittee and approval of the Board of Directors. It would be pursuant to the applicable provisions of
the Companies Act 2013.

C) RemunerationPhilosophy for Key managerial personnel & Senior management

The compensation for the Key managerial personnel & seniormanagement at RohaHousing Finance Private Limited
would be guided by the external competitivenessandinternal parity through annual benchmarking surveys.

Internally, performance ratings of all Roha Housing Finance Employees would be spread across a normal distribution
curve. The rating obtained by an employee will be used as an input to determine Variable and Merit Pay increases.
Variable and Merit pay increases will be calculated usinga combination of individual performance and organizational
performance. Grade wise differentiationin the ratio of variable and fixed pay aswellasinincrement percentage must
be made.

XIV. Removal & Retirement:

Due toreasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations
thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director,
KMP subject to the provisions and compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, guidelines,
regulations. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the
same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company
subjecttotheapplicablelaws.

The Senior Management Personnel and other employees shall retire as per the applicable provisions the Act, rules
and regulations and the prevailing HR policies of the Company. The Managing director / Head - HR (Head- HR means
Head of Human Resource department by whatever name called)will have the discretion to retain Senior Management
Personnelinthe same position/remuneration or otherwise even afterattaining the retirementage, for the benefit of
the Company, subject to compliance of regulations, if any, from time to time and if applicable as per prevailing HR
Policies of the Company. Further, the Managingdirector willhave the discretiontoretain Head-HR.
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ANNEXURE-E
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION &
ANALYSIS REPORT

A) INDUSTRY STRUCTURE ANDDEVELOPMENTS

Roha Housing finance private limited (“The Company”)is registered with National Housing Bank (NHB) as a Housing
Finance Company (HFC). Housing Finance Companies ("HFCs"), along with Non-Banking Financial Companies
("NBFCs") and banks, are critical pillars for financial services in India. They play an important role in reaching out to
unserved and thereby broad basing the formal lending ecosystem, and at the same time, bringing the benefits of
formalization of financial ecosystem.

The past few years have been challenging for us owing to various external issues, followed by the disruption caused
by once-in-a-century event of apandemic. We realigned our strategy as perthe need of the hourand created arobust
foundation for future growth. HFCs play an important role in the Indian financial system by complementing and
competing with banks, specializing in credit delivery to home buyers, provide an opportunity to those businesses
which want to monetize their real estate assets and developers. They develop strong niches with their specialized
creditdeliverymodelsthatevenlarger playersincluding banks have found hard to match.

Housing finance companies are likely to witness a portfolio growth at 8-10 per cent in the current fiscal and 9-11 per
centinFY 2022-23. Afteranimpact on theirdisbursementsin Q1FY2022, non-banking financial companies-housing
finance companies (NBFC-HFC)saw a sharp recovery in the second quarter. Their on-book portfolio is estimated at
Rs11.6lakh crore, up 9 per cent year-on-year, in the first half of FY2022. Going forward, the growth trend is expected
to continue, driven by healthy demand in the industry, increasing level of economic activity and increasing
vaccination in the country. As for the gross NPAs (GNPAs), the second wave of infections and the prolonged
weaknessinthe operating environment challenged the recovery since 03 FY2021, which led to adeclinein collection
efficiency(CE)and hence deteriorationinthe asset quality metricsin Q1FY2022.(Source: ICRA Ratings)

RBIlvideits circular dated October 22, 2020 defined the principal business criteria for HFCs. As per the criteria, 50%
of the total assets (netted off by intangible assets) should be towards individual housing loans and 60% of the total
assets(netted off byintangible assets)should be towards housingloans.

It further states that those HFCs which does not fulfill the defined criteria as on October 22, 2020 has an option to
submitaboard approved planincluding aroadmap to fulfill the defined criteria and timeline for transition to RBl with
inthree months from the date of circular. Both the conditions are to be metin agraded manner starting from 40% by
March 2022 and reaching 50% by March 2024 for individual housing loans and starting from 50% by March 2022 and
reaching60% by March 2024 for housingloans.

In compliance with the above circular, the Company has submitted board approved plan along with roadmap to fulfill
the defined criteria and timeline for transition to RBI and currently the company is fulfilling the abovementioned
principal businesscriteria.

B) OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS.

The pandemic provides a unique opportunity to boost digitalization and adopt new technologies for raising
productivity growth. The mortgage penetration in India is substantially low as compared to the developed and
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developing nations, leaving huge scope for growth in demand for housing loans. Mortgage penetration although
lower in India is improving due to ease of financing, tax incentives and widening reach of financiers. In addition to
that, the opportunities that will arise for growth of the housing finance business are due to certain reasons like
population growth, nuclearisation of families, urbanization, Make in Indiainitiative, other government initiatives like
housingforall.

HFCs have played animportant role by providing funding to the unbanked sector by catering to the financial needs of
the customers with regard to housing and construction. In the current year, the challenges for HFCs have moved
from liquidity to asset quality with the COVID-19 outbreak and the impact on customer's repayment capacity to repay
loans. Liquidity coversofthe HFCsare largelydependent onthe repayments that they receive fromtheir customers.

The growth lost pace in the second half of the year, beset by the highly transmissible but milder variant of COVID-19 -
Omicron. The Omicron-led third wave hit India at the end of December 2021. It however, turned out to be short-lived.
The spike in infections with high transmissibility was followed by a steep fall. The mortality rate remained much
below that of the second wave. High frequency indicators of economic activity suggest that the impact of third wave
on the economy will likely be muted in comparison with the first two waves. Interest rate scenario is yet another
major factor significantly affectingthe homeloan prospects.

The need for housing finance can be expected to grow with growth in housing demand. However, even with the
pessimistic views regarding the NBFC sector, one must remember that NBFCs and, especially, Housing Finance
Companies(HFCs)stillremainanattractive business opportunityinthe yearstocome.

C) SEGMENT-WISEORPRODUCT-WISEPERFORMANCE

Your Company is a housing finance company with a focus on providing housing finance and related products for the
underserved majority, primarily through home loans provided to the Low and Middle Income (LMI) segment in India.
Your Company provides secured finance only to individuals for the purchase, self-construction, improvement and
extension of homes, new and resalable flats, commercial properties and plots. Your Company also provides other
non-housingloan productsincludingloansagainst property.

RETAILLOANS

Your Company's Housing Loans portfolio consists of arange of home loan products designed for the various classes
of borrowers, matched to their borrowing capabilities. The products, suitable for salaried professionals, self-
employed and entrepreneurs, come with repayment options up to 30 years. Loans for purchase of ready or under-
construction housing units, home renovation/extension, self-construction, purchase of plots and composite loan
for purchase of plot and self-construction are included in this category. Special care is taken to enable home loan
accesstothe LMIsegment, while designingthe productand processes.

As at March 31, 2022, your Company's total portfolio comprises of Rs. 23212.64 lakhs of Housing loans and Rs.
11495.971akhs of Non-Housing Loans contributing to 66.88% and 33.12% of the total portfolio respectively.

PRADHAN MANTRIAWAS YOJANA:

Your Company also offers products aimed at the weaker sections of society, and actively contributing to the Indian
Government's 'Credit Linked Subsidy Scheme'(CLSS)under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY). Your Company has
created efficientand effective workflow based processes to maximize the benefitsforits customers.

As of March 31, 2022 approx. 74% of the total Housing Loan Portfolio is eligible for PMAY subsidy. The focused
approach towards CLSS has resulted in PMAY Subsidies of Rs. 3207.85 lakhs received till March 31, 2022. Your
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Company has won the “PMAY- Empowering India awards 2022" under the category - Small (Bank/NBFC/HFC)
Primary Lending Institutions(PLI)under PMAY scheme.

D) OUTLOOK

Housing finance companies could grow at 13 per cent year on year in 2022-23 as against an 11 per cent growth this
fiscal. Inits outlook for the sector for 2022-23, the agency noted that low interest rates along with stable property
prices and the low impact of the pandemic on job losses and wage growth in the salaried segment have led to
improved affordability forborrowers.

“This accompanied with the need for a bigger housing space during the pandemic bodes well for financers to drive the
overall assetsunder management(AUM)growth higher, despite high competition from banks”

Affordable housing finance companies could witness strong loan growth due to increasing geographic penetration
andapossibleincreaseinticket size andlead to higherloan growthin2022-23.(Source: India Ratings and Research)

Over the last decade, several new players have emerged in the housing finance space, focusing primarily on the
affordable housing segment. The property cost in this segment is usually below Rs 20 lakh and borrowers have
relatively low income and usually do not have any formalincome proof. Earlier, most large players did not cater to this
segment. However, over the last couple of years, even large HFCs have set up dedicated verticals focused on the
affordable housing segment.

E) RISKSANDCONCERNS

As adiversified enterprise, your Company believes that, periodic review of various risks which have a bearing on the
business and operations is vital to proactively manage uncertainty and changes in the internal and external
environment so that it can limit the negative impact and capitalize on opportunities. Risk management framework
enables a systematic approach to risk identification, leverage on any opportunities and provides strategies to
manage, transfer, avoid or minimize the impact of the risks and helps to ensure sustainable business growth with
stability of affairsand operations of the Company.

Keeping the above in view, your Company's risk management is embedded in the business processes. As a part of
review of business and operations, your board with the help of the management periodically reviews various risks
associated withthe businessand products of the Companyand considersappropriate risk mitigation processes.

However, there are certain risks which cannot be avoided but the impact can only be minimized. The recent
disruption and uncertainty in business due to the COVID-19 pandemic is one such risk due to which the Company's
operations have been badly impacted. Demand for the Company's products may just not be adversely affected in
industry segments directly impacted by the pandemic like travel and hospitality, but across other segments as well
due to a sharp slowdown of the world's major economies. This is likely to affect the company's earnings in the short
and medium-term. However, your Company's significant scale and broad geographical exposure, focus on value
addedapplications, coupled with cost control measuresare expectedtofacilitate the transition.

F) INTERNALCONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company's internal audit system has been continuously monitored and updated to ensure that assets are
safeguarded, established regulations are complied with and pending issues are addressed promptly. The audit
committee reviews reports presented by the internal auditors on a routine basis. The committee makes note of the
audit observations and takes corrective actions wherever necessary. It maintains constant dialogue with statutory
andinternalauditorsto ensure thatinternal control systemsare operating effectively.
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Based on its evaluation (as provided under Section177 of the Companies Act, 2013) the Audit Committee has
concluded that as of 31st March, 2022, the Internal Financial Controls were adequate and operating effectively. The
Statutory Auditors of the Company audited the financial statements included in this Annual Report and issued a
reportontheinternalcontrols overfinancialreporting(as definedin Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013).

The internal controls exist in the system and that sufficient measures are taken to update the internal control
system, as and when needed. The system also ensures that all transaction are appropriately authorized, recorded
andreportedasandwhenrequired.

G) DISCUSSIONONFINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITHRESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE.

The Company started its business operations with focus on key areas - operating efficiency, collaboration, quality
management and customer centricity. And it was a high performance year of the Company which was made possible
by abalanced portfolio mix, volume growth, and prudent risk management. Key financial parametersare:

° Assetsunder Management(AUM)as on 31March 2022 stood at 34708.61lakhs;
. Totalrevenue grew by 1209.61lakhsin2021-22;

. Profit before taxdecreasedby(48.37)lakhsin2021-22;

. ProfitaftertaxstoodatRs.291.971akhsin2021-22;

(H) MATERIALDEVELOPMENTSINHUMANRESOURCES

Keeping in mind our core values of Teamwork, Integrity, Innovation and Customer Experience, we strive to build a
robust talent pipeline to support the company's growth journey. We had expanded in 30 locations and doubled the
headcount from previous year. We believe in “People First” philosophy and so, we focus on developing our internal
talentthroughrole elevation, promotionand cross-functional movementstofillup the vacant positions. Thishelpsin
buildingahighly motivated teamand providesacareer progression path. OurheadcountasonMarch 31,2022 stood at
438. We had inducted all the employees onboarded and also conducted other Sales Trainings and covered about 207
employees.
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ANNEXURE-F
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Roha Housing Finance Private Limited (hereinafter “Company”) believes that good corporate governance is process in
directing and controlling the affairs of the Company in an efficient manner and helps in achieving the goal of maximizing
value of Company's stakeholders in a sustainable manner. Corporate Governance plays an integral role in improving
efficiency, growth as well as enhancing investor confidence. Corporate Governance is about enabling organization to
achievetheirgoals, controls, risksand assuring compliance.

The Company primarily focuses on housing loans in the lower and mid-income housing segment and in making available
hassle-free, convenient, and customer centric home loan offerings to aspiring home buyers, thereby encouraging home
ownership. Its transparent and robust business practices have helped the Company build strong relationship with its
investors, customers, employeesandlenders.

Good Corporate Governance incorporates a set of rules that define the relation between stakeholders, management and
the Board of Directors of acompany and influence how the Company is operating. Corporate governance is about making
business of the Company to work better while abiding by the rules. Corporate Governance is not just a destination but a
consistentjourneyto consolidate and enhance sustainable value creationtothe company.

A. DETAILSOFDIRECTORS ANDKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

The Board of directors of the company consists of eminent persons with optimum balance of Executive Directors
and Non-Executive Directors having professional expertise from different fields. The Board, inter-alia, provides
leadership, strategic guidance, objective and independent view / judgment to the Company's management. The
Board meetsatregularintervalsforplanning, assessingand evaluatingallimportant business.

The Board members are updated from time to time, on the Company's procedures and policies. The Board of
Directors along with its Committees provides leadership and guidance to the company's management and also
direct, supervise and control the performance of the company.

AsonMarch 31,2022, the board of directors of the company comprises of an optimum combination of Executive and
Non- Executive Directors. The Board consist of 3(Three)directors out of which 2(Two) Director are Non-Executive
and1(one)is Executive director.

All the directors have made necessary disclosures as required under section 164 & 184 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the company also has obtained a declaration and undertaking from the directors as required under Master
Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021issued by
the Reserve Bank of India(RBI).

Duringtheyearunderreview thereisnochangeinthedirectorsof the company.

AsonMarch 31,2022, the composition of the Board and detail of KMP are as follows:

S. No. Name DIN/ PAN Category Designation
1 |[Mr.JyotinShastri |07068008 Non-Executive Director  |Director
2 [Mr. Neeraj Modi 03371076 Non-Executive Director  |Director
3  [Mr.Sunil Kapoor  |01436404 Executive Director Managing Director & CEQO
4 |Mr.Govind Singh  |[FMZPS6760R |NA Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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(B) NUMBERANDDATES OF BOARDMEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEARENDED MARCH 31,2022

During the Financial year 2021-22, our Board has met 8(Eight) times and the Meetings of the Board of Directors were
held on:

1. May 15,2021
2. Junel17,2021
3. Augqust27,2021
4. October11,2021

November11,2021
December21,2021
January 25,2022
March 17,2022

© N o o

The maximum gap between any two consecutive meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days, as stipulated
under section 173 of Companies Act 2013 and Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India(ICSI). As per applicable laws, minimum four Board meetings are required to be held every year (one meeting
in every calendar quarter). The company has convened additional Board meetings to address specific needs of the
company. In case of any exigency/ emergency, resolutionsare passed through circulation.

In addition to that the names of the directors on the Board, their attendance at the Board meetings held during the
yearandtheirattendanceatthe Annual General Meetingas onMarch 31,2022 are given herein below.

Name of the Director No. of Board Meetings Percentage of Board | Whether Attended the last
during the year 2021-2022 Meeting Attendance | AGM held on June 17, 2021
Held during Attended
their tenure
Mr.Jyotin Shastri 8 2 25 Yes
Mr.NeerajModi 8 8 100 Yes
Mr. SunilKapoor 8 6 75 No

(C) DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE
None of the directors of the company arerelated to each other.
(D) NUMBER OF SHARES AND CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY DIRECTORS
None of the directors of the company hold any share and convertible instrument
(E) ROLEOF THECOMPANY SECRETARY INOVERALL GOVERNANCEPROCESS

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board (including committees thereof) procedures are
followed and regularly reviewed. In terms of applicable laws, the Board had appointed Govind Singh as Company
Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company to undertake various responsibilities as stipulated under
Companies Act, 2013, NHB/RBI Guidelines and other applicable laws. The Company Secretary ensures that all
relevant information, details and documents are made available to the directors and senior management for
effective decision makingat the meetings.

The Company Secretaryis primarily responsible to assistand advise the Boardand Chairmanin the conduct of affairs
of the Company, to ensure compliance with applicable statutory requirementsand applicable Secretarial Standards,
to provide guidance to directors and to facilitate convening of meetings. The Company Secretary acts as the
Secretarytoallthe Committees of the Board constituted underapplicable laws.
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(F) COMMITTEESOF THEBOARD

The Board has constituted a set of Committees with specific terms of reference/scope to focus effectively on the
issues and ensure expedient resolution of diverse matters. The Committees operate as empowered agents of the
Boardas pertheir Charter/termsof reference. Targets set/actions directed by themasagreed with the management
are reviewed periodically and mid-course corrections are carried out. The Board of Directors and the Committees
also take decisions by circular resolutions, which are noted in the next meeting. The minutes of the meetings of all
Committeesofthe Boardare placed before the Board for discussions/noting.

Currently, the Company has 9(Nine) Committees:
(i) AuditCommittee
(i) RiskManagement Committee
(iii) Nominationand Remuneration Committee
(iv) AssetLiability Management Committee
(v) Information Technology(IT)Strategy Committee
(vi) WorkingCommittee
(vii) InternalCompliant Committee
(viii)Information Technology(IT)Steering Committee
(ix) Grievance Redressal Committee

(i) AUDITCOMMITTEE

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide an effective supervision of the
management's financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with the highest level of
transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting.

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the rules made thereunder and as per Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing
Finance Company(Reserve Bank)Directions, 2021asissue by Reserve Bank of India(RBI).

As on March 31,2022, the Committee was comprises of 3(Three) Directors, out of which 2 (two) are Non-Executive
Directors and 1(one)is Executive Director. All of whom are financially literate and have relevant finance and/or audit
exposure.

Mr. Jyotin Shastri, Chairman of the Committee is a Qualified Chartered Accountant. The quorum of the Committeeis
two members or one-third of its members, whichever is higher. The Composition of the Audit Committee and the
details of meetingsattended byitsmembersare givenbelow:
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Name of Director(s) Designation/Category No. of meetings % of attendance
held/attended during the
Financial year 2021-2022

Held during | Attended

their tenure
Mr. Jyotin Shastri Chairman (Non-Executive Director) 4 1 25
Mr. Neeraj Modi Member (Non-Executive Director) 4 4 100
Mr. Sunil Kapoor Member (Executive Director) 4 3 75

During the period under review, 4 (four) Audit Committee meetings were held on May 15, 2021, August 27, 2021,
November11,2021and March 17,2022.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are wide enough to cover the matters as specified for Audit
Committee under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The terms of reference/Scope as approved by Board of
Directorsof the Company forthe Audit Committee are as follows:

The scope of the committee shall be included but not limited to following and which may be modified by the board

fromtimetotime.

(i)  Torecommendappointment, remunerationand terms of appointment of auditors of the company;

(ii)  Toreviewandmonitortheauditor'sindependence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
(iii) Toexamination of the financial statementandthe auditors'report thereon;

(iv) Toapprovaloranysubsequent modification of transactions of the company withrelated parties;

(v) Scrutinyofinter-corporate loansandinvestments;

(vi) Valuationofundertakingsorassets of the company, whereveritisnecessary;

(vii) Evaluationofinternalfinancial controlsandrisk management systems;

(viii) Monitoringthe enduse of fundsraisedthrough public offersandrelated matters;

(ix) ToensurethelInformation System Audit of the internal systems and processesis conducted atleast onceintwo
yearstoassessoperationalrisksfaced by the HFCs;

(x) Anyotherrolesandresponsibilityas prescribed undervarious applicable laws fromtime to time.
RISKMANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Company has in place the Risk Management Committee in accordance with the Master Direction - Non-
Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 as issue by Reserve
Bank of India (RBI).

As on March 31,2022 the Committee comprises of 7(Seven)Members, out of which 1(One)is Managing Directors and
other 6(Six) are employees of the company heading their respective department. The quorum of the Committee is
one-third of itstotalmembers orthree members, whicheveris higher.
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The Composition of the Risk Management Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are
givenbelow:

S. No|Name of the Member| Designation | Position in the | No. of meetings held/attended during % of
Committee the Financial year 2020-2021 attendance
Held during their Attended
tenure

1 [Sunil Kapoor Managing Chairman 4 4 100
Director

2 |Soumyendra Joarder |Chief Risk Member 4 4 100
Officer

3 [Varun Khunteta Financial Member 4 4 100
Controller

4 |Vinita Jain DVP -Strategy Member 4 4 100
& Business
Development

5 |Sachin Arora DVP- Member 4 4 100
Operation

6* [VinodKumar Singh  |National Member 3 3 100
Legal
Manager

7* |Abhish Srivastava AVP-IT Member 3 3 100

*VinodKumar Singh and Abhish Srivastava became member of the committee with effect from May 07, 2021.

The committee shall be responsible to manage the integrated risk and the scope as prescribed by the company
through its board approved Risk Management Policy and other role and responsibilities as may be prescribed under
variousapplicablelaws fromtimetotime.

Duringthe period underreview, 4(four)Risk Management Committee meetings were held on May 07, 2021, August 04,
2021, November02,202Tand February 07,2022.

NOMINATION ANDREMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Committee overseeskey processes through which the Company recruits new memberstoits Board, andalso the
processesthroughwhichthe Companyrecruits, motivatesandretain outstanding senior managementand oversees
the Company's overall approach to human resources management. As per the requirement of section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the provisions of the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -
Housing Finance Company(Reserve Bank)Directions, 2021as issue by Reserve Bank of India(RBI), the company has
constituted Nominationand Remuneration Committee.

As on March 31, 2022, the Committee comprises of 3 (Three) Directors, out of which 2 (two) are Non-Executive
Directors and 1(one) is Executive Director. Mr. Neeraj Modi is the Chairman of the Committee. The quorum of the
Committeeistwomembersorone-third ofitsmembers, whicheverishigher.

PrROHAERY
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The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of meetings attended by its

membersare given below:

Name of Director(s) Designation/Category No. of meetings % of
held/attended during the | attendance
Financial year 2021-22

Held during Attended
their tenure

Mr. Neeraj Modi Chairman (Non-Executive Director) 2 2 100

Mr. Jyotin Shastri Member (Non-Executive Director) 2 1 50

Mr. Sunil Kapoor Member (Executive Director) 2 1 50

The Company Secretary acts as secretary to Nomination and Remuneration Committee. During the financial year
2021-22, Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 2(Two)time on May 15, 2021and December 15, 2021. During
the year under review the committee has reviewed the policy on fit & proper criteria of directors and internal

guidance oncorporate governance.

The terms of reference/Scope as approved by Board of Directors of the Company for the Nomination &

RemunerationCommittee are as follows:

The scope of the committee shall be included but not limited to following and which may be modified by the board

fromtimetotime.

1. Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management in
accordance withthecriterialaiddownandrecommendtothe Board theirappointmentand removal.

2. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and

otheremployees.

3. TheCommittee while formulatingthe policy ensuresthat

(a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
directors of the quality required to run the company successfully;

(b) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

and

(c) Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to
theworking of the companyandits goals

4. TheCommitteetoensure'fitand proper'criteria of proposed/ existing directors.

5. Oversee the formulation and implementation of ESOP Schemes (if any), its administration, supervision, and

formulating detailed termsand conditionsinaccordance withapplicable laws.

6. Delegatinganyofitspowerstooneormore of itsmembersorthe Secretary of the Committee

7.  Performsuchotherrolesandresponsibilityasprescribed undervariousapplicable lawsfromtime to time.

B ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22




I ROHA HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED ZGELEN i —

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

(iv) ASSETLIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Company has in place the Asset Liability Management Committee in accordance with the provisions of the
Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021as
issue by Reserve Bank of India(RBI).

As on March 31,2022, the Committee comprises of 5 (five) Members out of which 1(one)is Managing Director and 4
(four) are other Members of the Company. Mr. Sunil Kapoor is managing director & Chief Executive officer of the
Companyand Chairman of the Committee.

The composition of the Asset Liability Management Committee (ALM Committee) and the details of meetings
attended by its members are given below:

No. of meetings
held/attended during the

S. No | Name of the Member Designation Pc;:soi:?i::::e Financial year 2021-22 a tt;ﬁ::nce
Held ::;::: their Attended
1 [Sunil Kapoor Managing Director Chairman 4 4 100
2 |Soumyendra Joarder |Chief Risk Officer Member 4 4 100
3 |Varun Khunteta Finance Controller Member 4 4 100

DVP -Strategy &
4 |Vinita Jain Business Member 4 4 100
Development

5 |Sachin Arora DVP- Operation Member 4 4 100

During the yearunder review, Committee met 4 (four)times on May 07, 2021, August 04, 2021, November 02, 2021and
February 07, 2022. The committee shall be responsible to manage the asset liability mismatch and the scope as
prescribed by the company through its board approved Asset Liability Management Policy and other role and
responsibilitiesas may be prescribed undervarious applicable laws from time to time.

(v) ITSTRATEGYCOMMITTEE

The Company also has in place IT Strategy Committee in terms of Information Technology Framework for
NBFCs/HFCs as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)/National Housing Bank (NHB). During the year under
review, Committee met 2(two)timesonJune 02,2021and November 29, 2021.

As per the NHB/RBI Circular, the Chairman of the Committee shall be an independent director. However, Roha
Housing Finance Private Limited is a“Private Limited” company and is not required to appoint independent director
pursuant to provisions of The Companies Act, 2013, the governing law, hence the company has formed an IT Strategy
committee with Non-Independent and Non-executive director of the Company. The chairman of the committee is
Mr. Jyotin Shastri.
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The Board of Directors has constituted the IT Strategy Committee with the following Director(s)/member(s).

S. Name of the Designation Position in the No. of meetings % of
No Member Committee held/attended during the |attendance
Financial year 2021-22
Held during their | Attended
tenure
1 |Jyotin Shastri Non-Executive Chairman 2 0 0
Director
2 |Sunil Kapoor Managing Director Member 2 2 100
3 |Sachin Arora DVP- Operation Member 2 2 100
4 |Varun Khunteta Financial Controller Member 2 2 100
5 |Vinita Jain DVP -Strategy & Member 2 2 100
Business
Development
6 |Soumyendra Chief Risk Officer Member 2 2 100
Joarder
7 |Abhish Srivastava® |AVP-Information & Member 1 1 100
Technology

*Mr. Abhish Srivastava became member of the committee with effect from June 02, 2021

The terms of reference/Scope as approved by Board of Directors of the Company for the IT Strategy Committee are
asfollows:

The scope of the committee shall be included but not limited to following and which may be modified by the board
fromtimetotime.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

Approving IT strategy and policy documents and ensuring that the management has put an effective strategic
planningprocessinplace;

Ascertaining that management has implemented processes and practices that ensure that the IT delivers
valuetothebusiness;

EnsuringITinvestmentsrepresentabalance of risksand benefitsand thatbudgetsareacceptable;

Monitoringthe method that management usestodetermine the IT resources needed to achieve strategic goals
andprovide high level directionfor sourcingand use of IT resources;

Ensuring proper balance of IT investments for sustaining HFC's growth and becoming aware about exposure
towards T risksand controls.

Ensure compliance of the IT Framework of the company.

To carry out any other function in terms of any other applicable guidelines orin any other applicable law (within
theambit of IT Governance system).
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WORKING COMMITTEE

The Company also has in place a working committee for day to day operation of the company (which are urgent in
natureandrequireimmediate action). The Board of Directorsintheir meetingheld on November 12,2020 constituted
Working Committee with the followingmembersalongwith scope of work as stated below.

Sr. No. Name of Members Designation
1. Mr. SunilKapoor, Managing Director & CEO Chairman
2. Mr. Jyotin Paresh Shastri, Director Member
3. Mr.VarunKhunteta, Finance Controller Member

Scope and Function of Working Committee is as follows:

1. AcceptingLoan/Borrow moniesfromvarious Banks/Financial Institutions/entity bothdomesticandforeign;
2. Toinvestthefundsofthe Companytothe extent permissible underapplicable laws.

3. Toopen/apply for placing fixed deposit with any Bank/financial institutions/Non-Banking Financial Companies,
tothe extent permissible underapplicable laws.

4. To grant loans or give guarantee or provide security in respect of loans to the extent permissible under
applicable laws.

5.  Opening of Account (Including but not limited to Current account/Overdraft account/Fixed deposit
account/Collection account/Disbursement account) at different places in India, any changes in authorised
signatories who operate such accounts, apply for Net Banking and consequent changes in their authority to
operate, any closure of existing Account of the Companyandto do allnecessary needfulinthisregard.

6. Any other matter relating to the operations of various bank accounts and other general purposes of the
Company.

7. To open Demat/trading account with any depository participant(s) and to do all necessary needful in this
regard.

8. Toexecutetheleaveandlicenseagreementandtodoallnecessaryneedfulinthisregard.
9. Toregisterunderthe shopsandestablishmentactandtodoallnecessaryneedfulinthisregard.
10. Toopenorcloseofbranchofficesinanypartofindiaandtodoallnecessaryneedfulinthisregard.

1. Anyothergeneralpurposerelatedtograntauthorizationto performday to day affairs of the Company.

During the period under review, 15 (fifteen) Working Committee meetings were held on April 15, 2021, June 14, 2021,
July 05,2021, August 16, 2021, August 31, 2021, September 13, 2021, October 14, 2021, October 28, 2021, November 22,
2021, December 17, 2021, December 29, 2021, January 11, 2022, February 08, 2022, February 16, 2022 and March 02,
2022.

The quorum for the meeting(s)of Working Committee of the board shall be one third of total members or 2 members,
whichever is higher. The company secretary & compliance officer of the company will act as the secretary to the
committee.

OTHERCOMMITTEES

The company has in place other committees like Internal Compliant Committee, Information Technology (IT)
SteeringCommittee and Grievance Redressal Committee workingatemployee level.
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INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Roha Housing Finance Private Limited
Reportonthe Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Roha Housing Finance Private Limited("the Company"), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatoryinformation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairsof the CompanyasatMarch 31,2022, andits profitandits cash flows forthe yearended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our auditinaccordance with the Standards on Auditing(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilitiesunder those Standards are further describedin the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statementssectionof ourreport. We areindependent of the Companyinaccordance with the Code of Ethicsissued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India("ICAl")together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtainedissufficientandappropriate to provide abasisforouropiniononthe financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directorsis responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Director
sreportbutdoesnotinclude the financial statementsand ourauditor'sreport thereon. The Director'sreport hasnot been
made available tous.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusionthereon

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give atrue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with companies( Accounting Standard)Rules, 2021. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safequarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and otherirregularities; selection and
application of appropriate of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
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design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls , that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statementthatgiveatrue andfairviewandare free from material misstatement, whetherdue tofraud orerror.

Inpreparing the financial statements, the Board of Directorsisresponsible forassessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements canarise from fraud or errorand are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
userstakenonthebasisof these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

® |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detectinga material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, orthe override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

® FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude onthe appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we arerequired to draw attention in our auditor'sreport to the related disclosuresin the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
ceasetocontinueasagoingconcern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the auditand significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesininternal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thoughttobearonourindependence, and where applicable, related safequards.

Other Matters

The audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021, was carried out and reported by
predecessor auditor M/s. MSKA & Associates, Chartered Accounts, vide their unmodified audit report dated May 15, 2021,
whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and which has been relied upon by us for the purpose issuing
report

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies(Auditor's Report)Order, 2020("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section(11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in" Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs3and 4 of the Order, tothe extentapplicable.

2. AsrequiredbySection143(3)of the Act, we report that:

a. Wehavesoughtandobtainedalltheinformationandexplanations whichtothe best of ourknowledge and belief
werenecessary for the purposes of our audit;

b.  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
fromourexamination of those books;

c. TheBalance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report
areinagreementwiththe booksof accounts;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies(Accounting Standards)Rules, 2021.

e. Onthebasisofthe writtenrepresentationsreceived fromthe directorsas onMarch 31,2022 taken onrecord by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a
directorintermsof Section 164(2)of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's
internalfinancial controls overfinancialreporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
accordingtothe explanations giventous:

i The Company doesnot have any pendinglitigationswhichwould impactits financial position.

ii.  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
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material foreseeable losses onlong-term contracts. The Company does not have any derivative contracts
-ReferNote8and Note 12 to the financial statements;

iii. There were noamounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) TheManagementhasrepresentedtousthat, tothebestofit'sknowledge and belief, no funds(which
are material either individually orin the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned orinvested(either
fromborrowed funds or share premium orany other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to orin
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whetherrecorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend orinvestin other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) Managementhasrepresented to usthat, tothe best of its knowledge and belief, no funds(which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend orinvestin other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries

(c) Based on our audit procedure that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that cause us to believe that the representation
given by the management under sub-clauses (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under paragraph
(2XgXivXa)&(b)above, containany material misstatement.

v.  Thecompanyhasnotdeclaredorpaidanydividendduringthe year.

3. Inouropinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act and the
rulesthereunderarenotapplicabletothe Companyasitisaprivate Company.

For Shridhar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration: 134427W

Sd/-

Timal P. Maru

Partner

Membership Number: 104942
UDIN : 22104942AITUJY6803

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 7, 2022
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ANNEXURE A

TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF ROHA HOUSING
FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

[Referred to in paragraph 1under ' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the Independent Auditor's
Report]

i (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of property, plantand equipment.

(B) TheCompanyhasmaintained properrecords showingfull particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified during the year by the management, which in our
opinion reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancieswere noticed onsuch verification.

(c) Basedonourexamination of the records of the Company provided to us, we report that the Company does not
have any immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) except immovable properties acquired against
satisfaction of debt from various borrowers who have defaulted in repayment of principal and interest.
Following immovable properties acquired from defaulted borrowers under Securitisation and Reconstruction
of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI Act, 2002), are not in the name

of the Company:
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Description Gross Held in name of Whether Period held Reason for not
of property | carrying promoter, director | -indicate range, | being held in name
value or their relative or where of company
employee appropriate

Land and 137.47 Multiple owners * No FY 2021-2022 o

Building

Building 252.88 Multiple owners * No FY 2021-2022 o

*Theimmovable propertiesacquired against satisfaction of debt from various borrowers who have defaultedin
repaymentof principalandinterestareinthe name of borrower.

**The Company has taken possession of the immovable properties under SARFAESI Act, 2002 and hold such
properties fordisposal. Hence, theimmovable propertiesare notin the name of the Company.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22



I ROHA HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED ZGELEN i —

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

(d) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations givento us, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment orintangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, provisions of the clause 3(i)d) of the Order
isnotapplicabletothe Company.

(e) Inaccordance with the representations made to us by the management, there have not been any proceedings
initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition)Act, 1988(section 45 0f 1988)and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The Company isinvolved in the business of rendering services and it does not hold any physical inventories.
Accordingly, provisions of the clause 3(ii)a) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

(b) Accordingtothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has borrowed funds from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of
Loansand advances given which are in the nature of long term which includes current maturities of long-term.
As on the reporting date current maturities of loan in the nature of long termis classified under current assets
inthe Balance Sheet. However,noamount hasbeen borrowed by the Company based ontheloansandadvances
in the nature of short-term loans and advances. Accordingly, provisions of the clause 3(ii)b) of the Order is not
applicable tothe company.

iii. (a) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations givento usandbased onthe audit procedures performed by us,
the Company being housing finance company whose principal businessis to give loans. Accordingly, provisions
of the sub-clause(a)and(e) of the clause 3(iii)of the Orderis not applicable to the company.

Further, the companyis NBFC and complied with the provisioningand assets classificationnormsissued by the
RBI(refernote no8,12,14,26 and 27 to the financial statement). Further as discussed above sub-clause (a) of the
clause 3(iii)of the orderisnotapplicable to the company. Accordingly, read with sub-clause(a) of the clause 3(iii)
of the order, reporting requirement under sub-clause(c),(d)and(f) of the 3(iii) with respect to the loans given by
the company whose principal businessisto give loanswould not be applicable to the company.

(b) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations given to usand on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any investmentsin or provided security to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, provisions of the clause 3(iii\b) of the
Orderisnotapplicable tothe company.

(c) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us,
the Company has not given any loans or advances in nature of loans other than loans given as per principal
business of the company. Accordingly provision of sub-clause (c)and (d) of the clause 3(iii) of the order is not
applicabletothe Company.

(d) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations givento us and based on the audit procedures performed by us,
the Company has not given any loans or advances in nature of loans other than loans given as per principal
business of the company. Further loans given by company as per principal business of the company is in the
nature of long term and with the terms of repayment. Accordingly, provisions of the sub-clause(f) of the clause
3(iii)of the orderis not applicable to the company.

iv.  Inouropinionandaccording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not either directly or
indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom the director is interested, in
accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Company has not made investments through more
than two layers of investment companies in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly,
provisions of the clause 3(iv)of the Orderare not applicable to the Company.
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v.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amount
whichare deemed to be deposit from the publicand hence the directivesissued by the Reserve Bank of Indiaand the
provisions of Sections 73to 76 orany other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies(Acceptance of Deposit)
Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. Further, according to the
information and explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National
Company Law Tribunal orthe Reserve Bank of Indiaorany Court orany other Tribunal.

vi. Tothebestofourknowledge andaccordingto the informationand explanations givento us, the Central Government
has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, in respect of the business
activities carried on by the Company. Accordingly, provisions of the clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

vii. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees'state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cessand any other statutory dues, to the extent applicable
tothe Company, with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax, Provident fund, Employees' State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a
period of more than sixmonths fromthe date they became payable.

(b) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations given to usand on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, there are no statutory duesrelatingto GST, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Value Added Tax or Cess or other statutory dues which have not
beendeposited onaccountofanydispute.

viii. Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded asincome in the
booksofaccount,inthe taxassessmentsunderthe Income TaxAct, 1961asincome during the year.

ix. (a) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations giventousandonthe basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of
interestthereontoanylender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and management representation received, during
the year((and up to the date of this report)) the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or
financialinstitution orgovernment orgovernmentauthority.

(c) Accordingto theinformation and explanation given to us by the management and based on the examination of
records of the company the termloans were applied for the purpose forwhich the loans were obtained.

(d) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations given to usand onan overall examination of the balance sheet of
the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) Accordingtotheinformationand explanationgivento usbythe managementand examination of the records of
the Company, the Company does not have any investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies. Hence, the question of raising any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
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obligations of its subsidiaries, associates orjoint ventures does not arise. Accordingly, provisions of the clause
3(ixXe)of the Orderisnotapplicable tothe Company.

(f)  Accordingto the information and explanations given to us by the management and examination of the records
of the Company, the Company does not have any investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies(as defined under the Act). Hence, the question of raising loan during the year against the pledge of
securities held in subsidiaries, joint ventures orassociate companies does not arise. Accordingly, provisions of
the clause 3(ix)f)of the Orderisnotapplicable tothe Company.

Xx. (a) Accordingtotheinformation and explanations provided to us by the management and examination of records
of the Company, we are of the opinion that the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer(including debt instruments)during the year. Accordingly, provisions of the clause 3(x)a) of
the Orderisnotapplicable to the Company.

(b) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures. Accordingly, clause 3(x)b) of the Order is not applicable. However, during the
year, the Company hasreceived funds by way of rightissue of equity share.

However, duringtheyear, the Company hasreceived funds by way of rightissue of equity share.

xi. (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we
report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the
audit.

(b) Accordingtotheinformationand explanationsgiventous, noreportunder sub-section(12)of Section 143 of the
Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies(Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) Accordingtotheinformationand explanations given to us by the management, the Company has implemented
whistle blower mechanism as required under section 177(9) of the Act and management represented that
duringtheyear(and upto the date of thisreport)the Company has not received any whistle blower complaints.

xii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly,
provision of the clause 3(xii)of the Orderis notapplicable to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable, and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicableaccounting standards.

xiv. (a) Accordingtoinformationand explanation given to us by the management and based on our audit procedure, in
ouropinionthe Company hasaninternalaudit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year
andtilldate, in determining the nature, timingand extent of our audit procedures.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, provision of the clause 3(xv)of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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xvi. (a) The Company has obtained a registration certificate from the National Housing Bank since it is a Housing
Finance Company. Therefore, the Company is not required a registration under section 45 |IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act ,1934. Accordingly, the provisions of the clauses 3(xvi)a) and 3(xvi)b) of the Order are not
applicable tothe Company.

(b) TheCompanyisnotaCoreInvestment Company(CIC)asdefinedintheregulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, provision of the clause 3(xvi)® of the Orderisnotapplicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group does not
have any CICs. Accordingly, provision of the clause 3(xvi)d)of the Orderis notapplicable.

xvii. Basedonthe examination of the records of the Company we report that the company has notincurred cashlossesin
thefinancialyearandintheimmediately precedingfinancialyear.

xviii. Inaccordance with the 'Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors(SCAs)/Statutory Auditors(SAs) of
Commercial Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including HFCs)' issued by RBI vide
DoS.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22 dated 27/04/2021, the previous auditors have resigned from the Company
duringthe year. We have obtained the resignation letter submitted by the previous auditor to the management of the
Company and noted that there have been no adverse remarks given by the previous auditor in the resignation letter.
Further, we have also obtained a no objection certificate from the previous auditors and in that letteralso noissues,
objectionsorconcernsraised by the outgoingauditor of the Company.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directorsand management plans
and based onourexamination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothinghas come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not
capable of meetingitsliabilities existing at the date of balance sheet asand when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, willget discharged by the Companyasand when they falldue.

xx. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the records of the
Company, the provisions of Section 135 of the Act is not applicable to the company as it falls below the limits
prescribed underit. Accordingly, provision of the sub clause(a)and(b)of the clause 3(xx)of the Orderis not applicable
tothe Company.

xxi. The Companyisnotrequiredto prepare the Consolidated Financial Statement. Accordingly, provisions of the Clause
3(xxi)of the Orderisnotapplicable tothe company.

For Shridhar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration: 134427W

Sd/-

Timal P. Maru

Partner

Membership Number: 104942
UDIN : 22104942A1TUJYB803

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 7, 2022
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ANNEXUREB

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S
REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ROHA
HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'in the Independent Auditor's
Report of even date to the Members of Roha Housing Finance Private Limited on the Financial Statements for the year
ended March 31,2022]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act")

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Roha Housing Finance Private
Limited("the Company")as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
theyearendedonthatdate.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)(the "Guidance Note"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safequarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
andthetimely preparationofreliable financialinformation, asrequired underthe Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and planand perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherinternal financial controls with reference to
financial statementswere establishedand maintained andif such controls operated effectivelyinall material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
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financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraudorerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtainedis sufficientand appropriate to provide abasis for ouraudit opinionon
the Company'sinternal financial controls withreference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company'sinternal financial control with reference to financial statementsis a process designed to provide reasonable
assuranceregarding thereliability of financial reportingand the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assetsthat could have amaterial effect onthe financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls withreference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occurand not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changesin conditions, orthat the degree of compliance with the policies
orproceduresmay deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
consideringthe essential components ofinternal control statedinthe Guidance Note.

For Shridhar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAIFirm Registration: 134427W

Sd/-

TimalP.Maru

Partner

Membership Number: 104942
UDIN: 22104942AITUJYB803

Place: Mumbai
Date: May7,2022
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

(Amount in< lakhs)

As at As at
31st March 2022  31st March 2021

Particulars Notes

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ funds

Share capital 3 15,500.00 14,950.00
Reserves and surplus 5 1,153.10 (788.87)
16,653.10 14,161.13
Share application money pending allotment 4 800.00 -
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 6 18,951.27 8,740.60
Other long term liabilities 7 13.18 6.81
Long term provisions 8 247.16 110.19
19,211.61 8,857.60
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 9 6,567.97 4,416.48
Trade payable 10
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 4.88 6.05
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 75.74 116.98
and small enterprises
Other current liabilities n 37712 2,768.27
Short term provisions 12 88.98 88.06
7.114.69 7.395.84
Total 43,779.40 30,414.57
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment 13(a) 86.34 90.26
Intangible assets 13(b) 11.04 0.43
Intangible assets under development 13(c) - 10.79
Deferred tax asset (net) 37 125.31 222.09
Long term loans and advances 14 34,039.01 21,344.68
Other non-current assets 15 678.10 284.21
34,939.80 21,952.46
Current assets
Trade receivables 16 313.20 106.20
Cash and bank balances 17 6,751.27 7,502.15
Short term loans and advances 18 774.44 419.03
Other current assets 19 1,000.69 434.73
8,839.60 8462.11
Total 43,779.40 30414.57
Overview and summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes 1to 47
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
For Shridhar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Roha Housing Finance Private Limited
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 134427W CIN:U65999MH2017PTC293277
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Timal P. Maru Jyotin P Shastri Sunil Kapoor Govind Singh
Partner Director MD and CEO Company Secretary
Membership Number: 104942 DIN : 07068008 DIN : 01436404 M.NO. A52107
Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai
May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(Amount in T lakhs)

For the For the
Particulars Notes year ended year ended
31st March 2022  3i1st March 2021

Revenue

Revenue from operations 20 4,386.18 3,275.01

Otherincome 21 296.74 198.31

Total Income 4,682.92 3,473.32

Expenses

Employee benefits expense 22 2,153.82 1,525.67

Finance costs 23 1,338.61 855.08

Depreciation and amortization expense 13 38.81 43.45

Other expenses 24 762.93 612.00

Total expenses 4,294.17 3,036.20

Profit before tax 388.75 43712

Tax expense

Current tax - -

Deferred tax 96.78 155.33
96.78 155.33

Profit for the year 291.97 281.79

Earnings per share (Nominal value per share of Rs. 10 each,

P.Y Rs. 10 each)

- Basic and diluted in Rs. 25 0.19 0.22

Overview and summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory notes 1to 47

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Shridhar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Roha Housing Finance Private Limited

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 134427W CIN:UB5999MH2017PTC293277

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Timal P. Maru Jyotin P Shastri Sunil Kapoor Govind Singh

Partner Director MD and CEQO Company Secretary

Membership Number: 104942 DIN : 07068008 DIN : 01436404 M.NO. A52107

Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai

May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022
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(Amount in T lakhs)

For the For the
Particulars year ended year ended

31st March 2022  3i1st March 2021
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit before tax 388.75 43712
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 38.81 43.45
Interest income on fixed deposits (318.73) (440.52)
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment - 0.09
Interest expense 1247.99 811.78
Provision against assets (refer note 24) 120.20 81.61
Provisions for employee benefits 17.68 9.74
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 1,494.70 943.27
Other long term liabilities
(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivables (207) (106.20)
(Increase)/ decrease in long & short term loans advances (13,044.35) (6,821.62)
(Increase)/ decrease in other current assets (587.16) (88.78)
Increase / (decrease)in trade payables (42.42) 95.79
Increase /(decrease)in other non-current & current liabilities (2,423.77) 2,008.92
Cash used in operations (14810.00) (3,968.62)
Taxes received / (paid)(Net) (5.39) 3.80
Net Cash outflow from operating activities (14815.39) (3,964.82)
B. Cash flow from investing activities:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (34.70) (7.85)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 10.20
Purchase of Intangible assets under development - (10.79)
Interest received on fixed deposits 339.92 572.57
Deposits placed / (matured) with banks (Net) (1,495.09) (764.10)
Net Cash used in investing activities (1,189.87) (199.97)
C. Cash Flow from financing activities:
Proceeds from long term borrowings 16,950.00 8,700.00
Repayment of long term borrowings (4,740.12) (5,472.53)
Proceeds from / (repayment of) short term borrowings (net) 152.28 (971.55)
Interest paid on borrowings (1,208.98) (828.93)
Security premium from issue of share capital 1,650.00 -
Proceeds from share application money pending allotment 800.00 -
Proceeds from issue of share capital 550.00 4,451.00
Net cash generated from financing activities 14,153.18 5,877.99
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1852.08) 1,713.20
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,002.05 288.85
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 149.97 2,002.05
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Notes to cash flow statement

1. The Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard 3 on Cash Flow
statement as specified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies(Accounting Standards)Rules, 2021

2. Cash and cash equivalents comprises of: (refer note 17)

a. Cash on hand 5.78 2.51
b. Cheques on hand 1.10 12.06
c. Balances with banks in current accounts 143.09 1,987.48

149.97 2,002.05

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Shridhar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Roha Housing Finance Private Limited
ICAI' Firm Registration Number: 134427W CIN:UB5999MH2017PTC293277

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Timal P. Maru Jyotin P Shastri Sunil Kapoor Govind Singh
Partner Director MD and CEQO Company Secretary
Membership Number: 104942 DIN : 07068008 DIN : 01436404 M.NO. A52107
Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai

May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022
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Notes forming part to the financial statements for the year
ended 31st March 2021

1. Overview

Roha Housing Finance Private Limited (RHFPL) was incorporated on March 31, 2017 in Mumbai and registered with
Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra. RHFPL is principally engaged in the business of providing affordable housing
finance. RHFPL is registered with National Housing Bank (NHB) and NHB has granted RHFPL a certificate of
registration on December 12, 2017 vide Certificate No.12.0165.17. to commence the business of a housing finance
institution without accepting public deposits. The presented accounts are for the period 1st April 2021to 31st March
2022.

2. Significant accounting policies

a. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements which have been prepared under historical cost convention on the accrual basis of
accounting, are in accordance with the applicable requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) and
complyin all material aspects with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
the Companies(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
The National Housing Bank Act, 1987, Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance
Company(Reserve Bank)Directions, 2021asamended from time to time.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Act. Based on the nature of work and the time between
the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for the purpose of current and non-current
classification of assetsandliabilities.

The company complies with the prudential norms in all material respects relating toincome recognition, asset
classification, and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts and other matters specified in the directions and
guidelinesissued by National Housing Bank to the extentapplicable.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those followed
inthe previousyear.

b. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP')
in India requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the
reported amount of revenue and expenses during the period. Management believes that the estimates and
assumptions used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable and based on
management's evaluation of the facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual
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results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in
currentandfuture periods.

c. Revenuerecognition
i)  Revenuefromhousingand other propertyloans

Repayment of housing and other property loanis by way of Equated Monthly Instalment(EMIs)comprising
principal and interest. Interest is calculated on monthly rest basis. Interest income is allocated over the
contractual term of the loan by applying the committed interest rate to the outstanding amount of loan.
Interestincomeisaccrued as earned with the passage of time. Revenue frominterest on non-performing
assetsisrecognisedonareceiptbasisasperthe guidelines prescribed by the NHB.

Log-in fees, CERSAI fees, verification, legal & technical fees and other loan related charges are
recognised when it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection which is generally at the time of Login /
disbursement of the loan. Cheque return charges, foreclosure charges and penal interest is recognised
onreceiptbasis

ii) Revenuefromotherincome

a) Revenue is recognised to the extent, that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Companyandtherevenue canbe reliably measured.

b) Interestincomeonfixeddepositswithbanksisrecognised onatime proportion basis.
d. Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
(A) Tangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment, are stated at the cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment, if any thereon. The cost of acquisition includes purchase cost, taxes, duties, freight and
other incidental costs which relate to the acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment and any
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Gain or loss on sale of
tangible assets are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss after considering the cost less
accumulated depreciationonthe same.

(B) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets including software are capitalized where it is expected to provide future economic
benefits and cost can be measured reliably. Costsinclude the expenses directly attributable in preparing
the asset foritsintendeduse. Intangible assetsacquired separately are measured oninitial recognition at
cost. Costincludes original cost of acquisition, including incidental expensesrelated to such acquisition.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment loss, if any. Gain or loss on sale of intangible assets are recognised in the
Statement of Profitand Loss after consideringthe costlessaccumulated depreciation onthe same.

e. Depreciationand Amortisation

Based on management's evaluation, useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 represent
actual useful life of Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets. The Company uses Straight Line
method and has used following useful lives to provide depreciation of different class of its Property, plant and
equipmentandamortisation Intangible assets.
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Particulars Estimated Useful life of in years
IT equipment's 6 years
Leasehold Improvements 5years
Office Equipment's 5years
Laptops, Desktops Jyears
Furniture & Fixtures 10 years
Computer Software 5years

Depreciation on addition to tangible Property, plant and equipment is provided from the start of the month in
which the assets are ready for intended use. Depreciation on sale/discard from tangible Property, plant and
equipment is provided for up to the date of sale, deduction or discard of Property, Plant and Equipment as the
case maybe.

f. Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance sheet date, if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of anasset exceedsitsestimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amountisgreater of the assets
net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to the present value using the weighted average cost of capital. After impairment, depreciationis provided on
revised carryingamount of the assets overitsremaining useful life.

g. Investments

Transactionsforpurchase and sale of investmentsarerecordedasatthe trade date.

Investmentsare accountedat costinclusive & brokerage, feesand stamp chargesand classifiedintolong-term
investments and current investments. Investments that are intended to be held for one year or more are
classified as long-term investments and investments that are intended to be held for less than one year are
classifiedascurrentinvestments.

Long-term investments are valued at cost and a provision is made to recognize any diminution in value, other
thantemporary, determined separately foreachinvestment.

Currentinvestments are valued at cost or fair value, whicheverislower. In case of investment in units of mutual
funds, the net asset value of units declared in respect of each particular scheme of the mutual fund is
considered asthefairvalue.

The profit/loss onsale of investmentsare recognisedin the Statement of Profitand Loss on the trade date and
isdetermined onFIFO basis.

h. Employee benefits

Employee benefits are recognised in accordance with Accounting Standard -15" Employee Benefits".
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Defined contribution plan

The Company's contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are considered as
defined contribution plans which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis. The
Companyhasnofurtherobligationsunderthese plans beyondits monthly contributions.

Defined benefit plan

The Company provides for gratuity, adefined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. Liability with
regards to gratuity (defined benefit retirement plan)is accrued based on actuarial valuation conducted as on
balance sheet date.

Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of
Profitand Loss fortheyearinwhichtherelated servicesare rendered.

i.  Cashandcashequivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and
short term investment that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and, which are subject to an
insignificantrisk of changesinvalue.

jo  Provisionfor Standard Assets, Non Performing Assets

Provisions on Standard Assets, Non Performing Assets are made in accordance with the Prudential Norms as
perHousing Finance Companies(NHB)Directions, 2021asamended from time to time.

k. Borrowingcosts

Borrowing costs, which are directly attributable to the acquisition / construction of Property, Plant and
Equipment, tillthe time such assets are ready forintended use, are capitalised as part of the cost of the assets.
Otherborrowing costsarerecognisedasanexpenseintheyearinwhichtheyareincurred.

R Income taxes

Tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the
applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961), and deferred tax charge or credit(reflecting the tax effect of
timing differences betweenaccountingincome and taxable income for the period).

Current tax

Provision forcurrent taxismade onthe basis of estimated taxable income of theaccountingyearinaccordance
withthe Income Tax Act, 1961. In case of mattersunderappeal due to disallowance or otherwise, full provisionis
made whenthe said liabilitiesare accepted by the Company.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and
taxableincome forthe period. The deferred tax charge or creditand the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assetsarerecognisedusing the taxratesthat have beenenacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date. Deferred tax assetsare recognised only to the extent there isreasonable certainty that the assets can be
realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of losses, deferred tax
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assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and are written-down or written up to reflect the amount that is
reasonably/virtually certain(asthe case may be)to berealised.

m. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Aprovisionisrecognised whenthe Company hasapresentobligationasaresult of past eventsanditis probable
that outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, inrespect of which areliable estimate can be
made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits ) are not discounted to its present value and are determined
based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These will be reviewed at
eachBalance Sheetdate andadjusted toreflectthe current best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company
or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a
liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but disclosesits existenceinthefinancial statements.

Contingentassetsare neitherrecognised nordisclosedinthe financial statements.
n. Leases

Leaserentalsinrespect of assets acquired on operating leases are charged-off to the Statement of profitand
loss on a straight line basis over the lease term unless another systematic basis is more representative of the
time pattern of the user's benefit.

o. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per shareiscomputed by dividing net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period as adjusted for the
effectsofall diluted potential equity shares except where theresultsare anti-dilutive.

p. Special Reserve/ Statutory reserve

The Company creates special reserve every year out of its profit in terms of section 36(iXviii) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961read with section 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987.

g. Foreign currency transactions

i.  Initial recognition:
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the
date of the transaction.

ii. Conversion:
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are converted at the rate of exchange
prevailingonthe date of the Balance sheet.

iii. Exchangedifferences:
Allexchange differencesarisingon settlement/conversiononforeign currency transactionsareincluded
inthe Statement of Profitand Lossintheyearinwhich theyarise.
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(Amount inX lakhs)

As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
3  Share capital
Authorised
162,500,000(150,000,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 16,250.00 15,000.00
16,250.00 15,000.00
Issued, subscribed and paidup
155,000,000(149,500,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 15,500.00 14,950.00
15,500.00 14,950.00
3.1 Reconciliation of number and amount of shares
As at As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2022  3ist March 2022 3i1st March 2021 31st March 2021
No of Shares (Amount) No of Shares (Amount)
Equity shares outstanding as at
the beginning of the year 149,500,000 14,950.00 104,990,000 10,499.00
Shares issued during the year
(refer note 3.6) 5,500,000 550.00 44,510,000 4,451.00
Equity shares outstanding as at
the end of the year 155,000,000 15,500.00 149,500,000 14,950.00
3.2 Shareholding of Promoters
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year March 31, 2022
S.No Promoter name No. of Shares %of total shares % Change during
the year
1 JJT Trust - Trustee Sh. Ramakant J. Tibrewala 115,050,276 74.23% 3.77%
2 Shrikant Tibrewala 2,750,000 1.77% -
3 Roha Inkjet Private Limited 37,199,724 24.00% 3.68%
Total 155,000,000 100.00%
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year March 31, 2021
S.No Promoter name No. of Shares %of total shares % Change during
the year
1 JJT Trust - Trustee Sh. Ramakant J. Tibrewala 110,870,270 74.16% 43.91%
2 Shrikant Tibrewala 2,750,000 1.84% -
3 Roha Inkjet Private Limited 35,879,730 24.00% 42.39%
Total 149,500,000 100.00%

3.3 Details of equity shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the company:

Name of Shareholders

No. of Shares Held No. of Shares Held

% of holding as

% of holding as

as at 31/03/2022 as at 31/03/2021 at 31/03/2022 at 31/03/2021

JJT Trust - Trustee
Sh. Ramakant J. Tibrewala 115,050,276 110,870,270 74.23% 74.16%
Roha Inkjet Private Limited 37,199,724 35,879,730 24.00% 24.00%
152,250,000 146,750,000 98.23% 98.16%
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3.4 As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received
from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial
ownershipsof shares.

3.5 Rights, preferencesandrestrictionsattachedto equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. On a show of hands, every member
presentin person shall have one vote and on apoll, the voting rights of members shall be in proportion to his share in
the paid-up equity share capital of the Company. The Company in general meeting may declare dividends, but no
dividend shall exceed the amount recommended by the Board. In the event of liquidation, the liquidator may, with the
sanction of a special resolution of the company and any other sanction required by the Act, divide amongst the
members, inspecie orkind, the whole orany part of the assets of the company, whether they shall consist of property
of thesamekind ornot.

3.6 The Company has made multiple right issues of equity shares during the year of 55,00,000 no of equity shares. The
shares of face value of Rs 10 were issued at premium of Rs 30 per share to two of the existing shareholdersi.e. JJT
Trustand Rohalnkjet Private Limitedintheratio 76 % and 24 % respectively.

4  Shareapplication money pendingallotment

The Company hasreceived Share application money of Rs. 60,800,000 from JJT Trustand Rs. 19,200,000 from Roha
Inkjet Private Limited, total amounting to Rs 80,000,000 as on March 31, 2022 in the ratio of 76% and 24%
respectively. Both the parties are existing shareholder of the Company.As per circular resolution dated April 25,
2022, the Company has allotted equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 30/- each on right
issue basis against the share application money received. The Company has allotted 1,520,000 number of equity
sharestoJJT Trustand 480,000 number of equity sharesto Rohalnkjet Private Limited.

(Amount in X lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

5 Reservesand surplus

(i) Statutoryreserve (special reserve- refer note 5.1& 5.2)

Balance at the beginning of the year 83.82 27.46
Add: Transferred from Statement of profit and loss 58.39 56.36
Balance at the end of the Year 142.21 83.82

(ii) Security premium Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Add: Addition during the year 1,650.00 -

Balance at the end of the Year 1,650.00 -

(iii) Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Balance at the beginning of the year (872.69) (1,098.12)
Add: Profit transferred from Statement of profit and loss 291.97 281.79
Less: Transferred to Statutory reserve (58.39) (56.36)
Balance at the end of the Year (639.11) (872.69)
Total 1,153.10 (788.87)

5.1 Statutoryreserveisthereserve created by transferring the sum notless than 20% of its net profit after taxin terms
of Section 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987.
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5.2 Statement for Disclosure on Statutory / Special Reserves, as prescribed by RBI vide its master direction no
RBI/2020-21/73 DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.N0.120/03.10.136/2020-21dated February 17, 2021.

(Amount in X lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Balance at the beginning of the year
a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 83.82 27.46
b)  Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961

taken into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under

Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 - -
C) Total 83.82 27.46

Addition / Appropriation / Withdrawal during the year
Add:
a)  Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 58.39 56.36
b)  Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961
taken into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under
Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 - -
Less:
a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C
of the NHB Act, 1987 - -
b)  Amount withdrawn from the Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of
Income Tax Act, 1961 which has been taken into account for the
purpose of provision u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 - -

Balance at the end of the year
a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 142.21 83.82
b)  Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii)of Income Tax Act, 1961

taken into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under

Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 - -
C) Total 142.21 83.82

6 Long-term borrowings

Secured*
Term Loans
From banks (refer note 6.1) 9,219.95 3,072.42
From other Parties (refer note 6.1) 9,731.32 5,668.18
18,951.27 8,740.60
*Notes:

6.1 All Secured Term Loans (including Current maturities of long-term debt) from Banks are secured by way of
hypothecation of the loans given by the company as per sanction terms and carries rate of interest in the range of
8.10% t0 11.560% P.A. and having tenure of 5 to 7 years from the date of disbursement and are repayable in monthly or
quarterly instalments. Further, out of total guarantee provided by the group Companies against the borrowings,
value of guarantee rated by credit rating agency have been disclosed below under loans guaranteed by group
Companies.

6.2 All Secured Term Loans (including Current maturities of long-term debt) from other parties are secured by way of
hypothecation of the loans given by the company as per sanction terms and carries rate of interest in the range of
6.35% t010.50% P.A.and having tenure of 4.5to 10 years from the date of disbursementand are repayable in monthly
orquarterlyinstalments.

6.3 Therearenocontinuingdefaultsasonbalance sheetdateinrepaymentof borrowings.
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(Amountin? lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Details of guarantee for each type of borrowing
i)  Guaranteed by Promoters
Term Loans (including current maturities)
From banks (refer note 6.1) 5,902.95 1,984.00
From other Parties (refer note 6.1) 8,744.19 6,076.52

ii) Guaranteed by Group Companies

Term Loans
From banks (refer note 6.1) 3,140.37 2,946.96
From other Parties (refer note 6.1) 1,880.56 3,375.00

7 Other long term liabilities

Lease equalisation reserve 13.18 6.81
13.18 6.81

8 Long-term provisions

Provision for employee benefits
-Gratuity (Refer Note 30) 38.61 25.97

Provision for Loan assets

Standard

Provision on Housing loan 57.08 40.18
Provision on Non housing loan 45.51 22.10
Provision on other assets 5.26 2.20

Provision for Restructured Loan assets

Provision on Housing loan 72.47 14.72
Provision on Non housing loan 28.23 5.02
247.16 110.19

8.1 Provisionforstandardassetsonlongtermportionaswellasshorttermportionisshownunderlongterm provisions.

9  Short-term borrowings
(Secured against fixed deposits with bank / loan receivables)

Loans repayable on demand

- From banks (refer note 9.1& 9.2) 2,085.90 1,354.61
From Other parties (refer note 9.3) 250.00 829.00
Current maturities of long-term debt (refer note 6.1) 4,232.07 2,232.87
6,567.97 4,416.48

Notes:-

9.1 Loanfrombanksincludes Cash credit, overdraft facility and are secured against hypothecation of loans given by the
companyand/or fixed depositand arerepayable ondemandand carryinterestraterange from8.50% to 11.50% P.A.

9.2 Loanfrombanksincludesoverdraft against fixed deposits whichare secured against fixed depositand are repayable
ondemandandcarryinterestraterange fromfixed depositrate plus 0.25% P.A.

9.3 Loansfromother partiesisloanfrom NHB secured againstloanreceivables equivalent to the loanamount carriesan
interestrate of 5.40 % andisrepayableinfour quarterly instalments.
9.4 There are no defaults as on balance sheet date in repayment of borrowings.
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(Amount inX lakhs)

As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
10 Trade Payable
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 4.88 6.05
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 75.74 116.98
80.62 123.03
Trade Payables ageing schedule as of 31st March 2022:
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Lessthan1year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(iMSME 4.88 - - - 4.88
(i others) 75.36 0.12 0.26 - 75.74
(iii disputed dues- MSME - - - - -
(iii disputed dues- Others - - - - -
Total 80.24 0.12 0.26 - 80.62
Trade Payables ageing schedule as of 31st March 2021:
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than Tyear 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(iMSME 6.05 - - - 6.05
(i others) 116.72 0.26 - - 116.98
(iii disputed dues- MSME - - - - -
(iii disputed dues- Others - - - - -
Total 122.77 0.26 - - 123.04

10.1 Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:
Thisinformation asrequired to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED) has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available

withthe Companyandrelieduponby the auditors.

i) Principalamount due tosuppliersasattheyearend
ii) Interest accrued, due to suppliers on the above amount,
and unpaid as at the year end
iii) Payment made to suppliers(other than interest)
beyond the appointed date under Section 16 of MSMED
iv) Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (other than Section 16)
v)  Amount of Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of
the MSMED, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day during the accounting year
vi)  Amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making the
payment, which has been paid but beyond the appointed date during the year,

but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act

vii) Amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year to suppliers

viii)

0.02

0.05

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to

the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure
under Section 23 of MSMED
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(Amount inX lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

n Other current liabilities

Interest accrued but not due 42.58 3.56
Advance EMI's received 18.53 23.02
Advance from customers 16.59 5.24
Statutory dues 120.88 54.83
Salary Payable 50.79 133.04
Expenses Payable 72.81 43.35
Loan Liability - 2,078.72
Lease equalisation reserve 2.83 3.63
Other payable (Refer Note 11.1) 52.1 422.88

37712 2,768.27

11.1  Previous year balance includes Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana subsidy received from from NHB to be credited to
borrowersaccount.

12  Short term provisions
Provision for employee benefits

- Gratuity (Refer Note 30) 5.23 0.18

Provision for loan assets

Sub standard

Provision on Housing loan 65.51 4212
Provision on Non housing loan 18.24 27.57
- Others (Refer Note 12.1) - 18.19

88.98 88.06

12.1 Residual provisionas perparagraph6 of RBI circulardated April17,2020relating to covid 19 requlatory package.
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13  Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets as at March 31, 2022

13(a) TANGIBLE ASSETS
Particulars Gross block Accumulated depreciation/ Amortisation Net block
As at OIst | Additions | Disposals/ | Asat3lst | AsatOlst for the Disposals/ | Asat3lIst | Asat3lIst | Asat 3ist
April 2021 Adjustments | March 2022 | April 2021 year Adjustments | March 2022 | March 2022 | March 2021
Leasehold 52.39 0.06 - 52.45 22.56 10.55 - 33.10 19.35 29.83
Improvements
Furniture & Fixture 24.89 7.72 - 32.61 5.77 2.71 - 8.53 24.08 19.13
IT Equipment's 87.61 22.95 - 110.56 63.68 19.74 - 83.42 27.14 23.93
Office Equipment 13.74 2.03 - 15.77 7.13 2.90 - 10.03 5.74 6.61
Electrical Installations 14.39 0.74 - 15.13 3.62 1.47 - 5.09 10.04 10.77
Subtotal 193.02 33.50 - 226.52 102.76 37.42 - 140.18 86.34 90.26
13 (b) INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Software 0.93 11.99 - 12.92 0.50 1.39 - 1.88 11.04 0.43
Subtotal 0.93 1.99 - 12.92 0.50 1.39 - 1.88 11.04 0.43
13 (c) Intangible assets Under
development
Software 10.79 - 10.79 - - - - - - 10.79
Subtotal 10.79 - 10.79 - - - - - - 10.79

13(c)(i)Intangible assets Under development ageing schedule

Projectinprogressis nilasonMarch 31,2022( Rs 10.79 lakhs as of March 31, 2021, which represent period of less than
oneyear).

13  Property, plantand equipment and Intangible assets as at March 31,2021

13(a)TANGIBLE ASSETS
Particulars Gross block Accumulated depreciation/ Amortisation Net block
As at Olst | Additions | Disposals/ | Asat 3ist AsatOlst | forthe | Disposals/ | Asat3ist | Asat3ist | Asat3ist
April 2020 Adjustments | March 2021 | April 2020 year |Adjustments|March 2021| March 2021 | March 2020
Leasehold 52.74 0.07 0.42 52.39 12.19 10.57 0.20 22.56 29.83 40.54
Improvements
Furniture & Fixture 34.23 0.83 10.17 24.89 5.35 2.72 2.30 5.77 19.13 28.88
IT Equipments 84.15 6.18 2.7 87.61 39.91 25.81 2.04 63.68 23.93 44.24
Office Equipment 16.48 0.1 2.84 13.74 5.66 2.79 1.32 713 6.61 10.81
Electrical Installations 13.73 0.66 - 14.39 2.23 1.39 - 3.62 10.77 11.50
Subtotal 201.32 7.85 16.15 193.02 65.35 44.26 5.86 102.76 90.26 135.97
13(b) INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Software 0.93 - - 0.93 0.31 0.19 - 0.50 0.43 0.62
Subtotal 0.93 - - 0.93 0.31 0.19 - 0.50 0.43 0.62
13 (c) Intangible assets Under -
development
Software - 10.79 - 10.79 - - - - 10.79 -
Subtotal - 10.79 - 10.79 - - - - 10.79 -

13 (c) (i)Intangible assets Under development ageing schedule

Projectinprogressis Rs10.79as onMarch 31,2021 whichrepresent period of less than one year( Rs Nil as of March 31,
2020).
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(Amount inX lakhs)

Asat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
14 Long-term loans and advances

(Secured, considered good unless stated otherwise)
Housing loan 22,749.37 15,834.76
Non housing loan 11,201.47 5,427.15
Advance tax [net of provision, Current Year - Rs. Nil; Previous Year - Rs. Nil)] 88.16 82.77
34,039.01 21,344.68

14.1 1)

ii)

iii)

V)

NonHousingloansinclude loanagainst property.

As certified by management, loans given by the Company are secured by equitable mortgage / registered
mortgage of the property and assets financed and /or personal guarantees and /or undertaking to create a
securityand/orhypothecationof assetandare consideredappropriate and good.

The Company has complied with norms prescribed under Housing Finance Companies (NHB) Directions, 2010
forrecognizingNon-Performing Assetsin preparationofaccounts.

The Companyhasnot grantedloansagainst goldjewellery as collateral.

In line with notification no. NHB.HFC.DIR.3/CMD/2011 and NHB.HFC.DIR.9/CMD/2013 issued by National
Housing Bank (RBI/2020-21/73D0R.FIN.HFC.CC.N0.120/03.10.136/2020-21 by RBI), the Company has made
provisiononoutstanding Standard Assets.

Housing loans As at Provisions As at Provisions
Asset classification 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Standard Assets 22,831.42 129.55 16,070.34 54.90
Sub-standard Assets 381.22 65.51 42.12 42.12
Doubtful Assets - - - -
Loss Assets - - - -
23,212.64 195.06 16,112.46 97.02
Non housing loans As at Provisions As at Provisions
Asset classification 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Standard Assets 11,378.14 73.74 5,524.24 27.12
Sub-standard Assets 117.83 18.24 27.57 27.57
Doubtful Assets - - - -
Loss Assets - - - -
11,495.97 91.98 5,551.81 54.69
15 Other non-current assets
Bank deposits(refer Note no 15.1) 609.06 204.75
Security deposits (refer Note no 15.2) 69.04 79.46
678.10 284.21

15.1 Bank deposits includes deposits earmarked for performance guarantee Rs. 609.06 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 204.75
lakhs).

15.2 Security depositsincludesdeposit with MAS Financials of Rs58.33 lakhs ( Previousyear Rs. 75.00 lakhs)

100
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(Amount inX lakhs)
Asat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

16  Trade receivables
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

Receivables outstanding for more than six months from due date - -
Others 313.20 106.20
313.20 106.20

17 Cash and bank balances

a. Cashand cash equivalents

Cash on hand 5.78 2.51
Cheques on hand 1.10 12.06
Balance with banks

-In current accounts 143.09 1,987.48

- In other deposits accounts with original maturity of 3 months or less - -

b. Other bank balances
- In other deposits accounts original maturity of more than 3 months
but less than 12 months (refer note 17.1and 17.2) 6,601.30 5,500.10
6,751.27 7,502.15

17.1 Includes deposits marked lien against bank overdraft facility.

17.2 Fixed deposit with original maturity of more than twelve months but remaining maturity fromreporting periodisless
thantwelve monthshave beendisclosed under“Otherbankbalances”.

18  Short-term loan and advances
(Secured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

Security deposits (unsecured) 16.67 16.67

Current maturities of long term loans and advances

Housing loan 463.27 277.70
Non housing loan 294.50 124.66
774.44 419.03

19 Other current assets

Accrued Interest on Fixed Deposit 22.71 43.90
Interest accrued but not due on loans 290.47 213.63
Interest accrued and due on loans 26.78 26.78
Goods and service tax input credit 21.22 9.22
Advances to Vendors 81.65 6.44
Prepaid Expenses 42.1 32.68
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts(refer note 19.1& 19.2) 507.04 96.90
Others 8.7 5.18

1,000.69 434.73

18.1 The Company acquired assets during the year by taking possession of collateral held as security against few of the
loans and advances held during the year. The Company's policy is to realise collateral on a timely basis. The Company
doesnotusenon-cashcollateralforitsoperations.
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19.2 Disclosure with respect to title deed of Immovable Property not held in the name of the Company acquired against
satisfactionof loansand advances.

Relevant Line Iteminthe Description ofitem  Gross Carrying Gross Carrying Title deedsheld Property held Reasons for not

Balance Sheet of property amount As at amount Asat  in the name of since  being held in the
31st March 2022 3i1st March 2021 name of the
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs) Company
Assets acquired in Land and Building 137.47 - Multiple owners During the FY Refer note 19.4
satisfaction of debts (refer note 19.3) 2021-2022
Building 252.88 - Multiple owners During the FY
(refer note 19.3) 2021-2022
Total 390.35 -

19.3 The immovable properties acquired against satisfaction of debt from various borrowers who have defaulted in
repaymentof principalandinterestandallthese propertiesareinthe name of borrower.

19.4 The Company has taken possession of the immovable properties under SARFAESI Act, 2002 and hold such
propertiesfordisposal. Hence, theimmovable propertiesare notinthe name of the Company.

(Amount in < lakhs)

For the For the

Year ended Year ended

31st March 2022 31st March 2021

20 Revenue from operations

Interest Income from loans 3,243.70 2,440.46
Interest on Deposits with Banks 318.73 440.52
Fees and other charges 823.75 394.03

4,386.18 3,275.01

21 Otherincome

Advertisement income 289.75 196.75
Miscellaneous Income ( refer note 21.1) 6.99 1.56
296.74 198.31

21.1 Miscellaneous Income includes interest on income tax refund of Rs. 5.44 lakhs (previous year ended 2021 Rs.1.56
lakhs)

22 Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages 1,978.02 1,401.23
Contribution to provident fund and other fund 130.19 98.48
Staff welfare expenses 45.61 25.96

2,153.82 1,525.67

23 Finance costs

Interest expense 1,247.99 811.78
Other borrowing costs 90.62 43.30
1,338.61 855.08
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(Amount inX lakhs)

For the For the
Year ended Year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
24 Other expenses
Rent 96.1 66.97
Rates and taxes 2.7 0.52
Travelling 50.30 29.1
Printing and stationery 17.42 10.04
Bank charges 4.16 5.18
Legal and professional 305.90 240.03
Office maintenance 38.16 30.88
Communication, postage and courier 24.28 19.38
Software license fee 68.09 69.50
Computer expenses 3.45 5.01
Electricity 12.02 9.19
Brokerage 1.7 1.05
Membership & subscription 5.63 2.05
Business Promotion Expense 2.03 1.90
Interest on MSME (refer note 10.1) 0.02 0.01
Auditor remuneration (refer note. 33) 5.45 7.63
Loss on sale of assets - 0.09
Advances written off - 30.67
Provision against assets (refer note 27.9) 120.20 81.61
Miscellaneous expenses 5.39 1.18
762.93 612.00
25 Earnings per equity share
Net Profit attributable to equity shareholders for basic and diluted EPS (A) 291.97 281.79
Weighted average of number of equity shares outstanding during the year
(In Lakhs)(B) 1,5609.64 1275.50
Nominal value of shares in(Rs.) 10 10
Basic and diluted earnings/ (loss) per equity share (inRs.)(C=A/B) 0.19 0.22
26 ScheduletotheBalance Sheet of anHFC as per RBI/2020-21/73 DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No0.120/03.10.136/2020-21dated
February 17,2021
Particulars Amount Amount
Liabilities side outstanding overdue
As at As at
31st March 2022  3i1st March 2022
(1) Loansand advances availed by the HFC inclusive of interest accrued
thereon but not paid:
(A) Debentures: Secured - -
:Unsecured - -
(B) Deferred Credits - -
(C) TermLoans 23,433.34 -
(D) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing - -
(E) Commercial Paper - -
(F) Public Deposits* - -
(G) Other Loans(specify nature)
-Cash Credit Facility - -
-FD-0D Facility 2,085.90 -
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Amount

outstanding

As at

31st March 2022

Amount
overdue

As at

31st March 2022

(2) Break-upof(1)(f)above(Outstanding public depositsinclusive of interestaccrued

(3)

(4)

(5)

0 ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

thereonbut not paid):

(a) Inthe form of Unsecured debentures

(b) Inthe form of partly secured debenturesi.e. debentures
where there is a shortfall in the value of security

(c) Other public deposits

Assets Side

Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
[other than those included in(4) below]:

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting
towards asset financing activities
(i) Lease assetsincluding lease rentals under sundry debtors
(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease
(ii)  Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors
(a) Assetson hire
(b) Repossessed Assets
(iii) Other loans counting towards asset financing activities
(a) Loanswhere assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than(a)above

Break-up of Investments
Current Investments

(1) Quoted
(i)  Shares
(a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debenturesand Bonds
(iii)  Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others(please specify

(2) Unquoted
(i)  Shares

(a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii)  Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others(please specify

Long Term investments

(1) Quoted
(i)  Shares
(a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debenturesand Bonds
(iii)  Units of mutual funds

34,708.61
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(iv) Government Securities -
(v) Others(please specify -

(2) Unquoted -
(i)  Shares -

(a) Equity -

(b) Preference -
(ii) Debentures and Bonds -
(iii)  Units of mutual funds -
(iv) Government Securities -
(v) Others(please specify -

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above:

Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

(1) Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - - -
(b) Companiesinthe same group - - -
(c) Otherrelated parties - - -
(2) Otherthan related parties 34,522.27 - 34,522.27
Total 34,522.27 34,522.27

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both

quoted and unquoted):
Category Market Value / Book Value
Break up or fair (Net of
value or NAV Provisions)

(1) Related Parties

(a) Subsidiaries - -
(b) Companiesinthe same group - -
(c) Otherrelated parties - -
(2) Otherthan related parties - -
Total - -
Amount
outstanding
As at
31st March 2022

(8) Otherinformation

Particulars
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties -
(b) Other thanrelated parties 499.05
(ii)) Net Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties -
(b) Other than related parties 415.30
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt 507.04
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Notes:

1

2

27

AsdefinedinParagraph4.1.30 of these Directions.

Provisioningnormsshallbe applicable as prescribedinthese Directions.

All notified Accounting Standards are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets as also
assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up / fair

value/NAVinrespect of unquotedinvestments shall be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified aslong
termorcurrentin(5)above.

Disclosure of details as per RBI/2020-21/73 DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.136/2020-21dated February 17, 2021

(Amount in X lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

27.1

Principal Business Criteria

Total assets (netted off by intangible assets) 43,643.06 30,181.25
Total Housing loans 23,212.64 16,112.46
Total Housing loans as a % of total assets (netted off by intangible assets) 53.19% 53.39%
Total Individual Housing loans 23,212.64 16,112.46
Total Individual Housing loans as a % of total assets

(netted off by intangible assets) 53.19% 53.39%

27.1.1As per RBI/2020-21/60 DOR.NBFC (HFC).CC.N0.118/03.10.136/2020-21 dated October 22, 2020, Housing finance

27.2

273
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company shallmeanacompanyincorporatedunderthe Companies Act, 2013 that fulfils the following conditions:

a) ItisanNBFCwhose financial assets, inthe business of providing finance for housing, constitute at least 60% of
itstotalassets(netted off by intangible assets).

b)  Outofthetotalassets(netted off by intangible assets), not less than 50% should be by way of housing financing
forindividuals.

Registered HFCs which do not currently fulfil the criteria as specified above, but wish to continue as HFCs, shall be

provided with the timeline upto March 31,2024 for transition.

Such HFCs shall be required to submit to the Reserve Bank, a Board approved plan including a roadmap to fulfil the

above-mentioned criteriaandtimeline fortransition.

The Board of directors of the Company has approved a detailed roadmap to fuilfill the above-mentioned criteria and

timeline fortransitioninits Board meetingheld on May 15, 2021for submission to Reserve Bank.

Capital to risk asset ratio
Particulars

(i)  CRAR(%) 70.08% 107.27%
(ii) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 69.65% 106.77%
(iii) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 0.43% 0.49%

(iv)  Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier Il Capital - -
(v)  Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments - -

Investments
Particulars
26.3.1. Value of investments
(i)  Gross Value of Investments
(a) InIndia - -
(b) Outside India - -
(ii)  Provision for Depreciation
(a) InlIndia - -
(b) Outside India - -
(iii) Net Value of Investment
(a) InIndia - -
(b) Outside India - -

PrROHAERY
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26.3.2. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

(i)
(i)
(i)
(i)

Opening Balance

Add: Provisions made during the year

Less: Write-off / Written-bank of excess provisions during the year
Closing Balance

27.4 Derivatives

27.4.1. Forward Rate Agreement (FRA) / Interest Rate Swap (IRS)

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

Particulars

31st March 2022

(Amount in T lakhs)

As at
31st March 2021

(i)

(i)
(7ii)
(iv)
(v)

The notional principal of swap agreements

Losses which would be incurred if counterparties
failed to fulfil their obligations under the agreements
Collateral required by the HFC upon entering into swaps
Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps

The fair value of the swap book

27.4.2. Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivative

Particulars

(i)

(if)
(iif)

(iv)

Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR

derivatives undertaken during the year

Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding
Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding
and not "highly effective"

Mark-to-market value of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding

and not "highly effective"

27.4.3. Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives
Qualitative Disclosure : There are no derivative transaction entered by the Company during the F.Y. 2021-22 and

A.

B.

2020-21.
Quantitative Disclosure

Particulars

(i)
(if)

(iii)
(iv)

Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
Marked to Market Positions

(a) Assets(+)

(b) Liability(-)

Credit Exposure

Unhedged Exposures

27.5 Securitisation

27.5.1 Particulars

1

107

No of SPVs sponsored by the HFC for securitisation transactions
Total amount of securitised assets as per books of the SPVs sponsored

No./Amount

Total amount of exposures retained by the HFC towards the MRR as on the date of balance sheet -

(i)  Off-balance sheet exposures towards Credit Enhancements
(i)  On-balance sheet exposures towards Credit Enhancements
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Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions other than MRR
(i)  Off-balance sheet exposures towards Credit Enhancements
(a) Exposure to own securitizations
(b) Exposure to third party securitisations
(ii)  On-balance sheet exposures towards Credit Enhancements
(a) Exposure to own securitizations
(b) Exposure to third party securitisations

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

27.5.2 Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

Particulars

31st March 2022

(Amount in T lakhs)

As at
31st March 2021

(i)

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)

No. of accounts

Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC
Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years

Aggregate gain / loss over net book value

27.5.3 Details of Assignment transactions undertaken by HFCs

Particulars

(i)
(if)
(iii)
(

iv)

(v)

No. of accounts

Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts assigned
Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years

Aggregate gain / loss over net book value

27.5.4 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased / sold

A.

Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:

Particulars

(a)
(b)
(a)
(b)

No. of accounts purchased during the year

Aggregate outstanding

Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year
Aggregate outstanding

Details of Non-performing Financial Assets sold:

Particulars

3.

108

No. of accounts sold
Aggregate outstanding
Aggregate consideration received
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(Amount inX lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

27.6 Exposure

a.

Exposures to Real Estate Sector Category

(A) Direct exposure

i)

i)

iiii)

(B)

109

Residential mortgages :

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property
that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. 33,526.36 21,050.76

Commercial real estate

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates

(office buildings, retail space, multi-purpose commercial premises,

multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises,

industrial or warehouse space, hotels,land acquisition, development

and construction, etc.). Exposure shall also include non-fund based limits 1,182.25 613.51

Investments in mortgage backed securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures

(a) Residential - _
(b) Commercial real estate - -

Indirect exposure

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on NHB and HFCs. - -
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector - -

Exposure to Capital Market
Particulars

(i)  Directinvestment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds
the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt; - -

(i) Advances against shares/bonds / debentures or other securities
or on clean basis to individuals for investment in shares
(including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures,
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds; - -

(iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds
or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds
are taken as primary security; - -

(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the

collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22




I ROHA HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED ZGELEN i —

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

primary security other than shares /convertible bonds / convertible
debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds 'does not fully
cover the advances; - -

(v) Securedandunsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees
issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers; - -

(vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/

bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis for

meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new companies

in anticipation of raising resources; - -
(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; - -
(viii) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered - -
Total Exposure to Capital Market - -

c. The Company has not finance any of the parent Company product.

d. The Company has not exceeded the prudential exposure with reference to Single Borrower Group Borrower
limitsduringtheyear.

e. Therearenounsecured advances as on 31st March 2022.

f. Exposure to group companies engaged in real estate business (refer to Paragraph 21 of these directions)

Description Amount % of owned fund
(Rsin Crore)

(i) Exposure to any single entity in a group engaged in real estate - -
business

(i) Exposure to all entities in a group engaged in real estate - -
business

27.7 Miscellaneous
a. During the year Company has not obtained any registration from other financial sector requlators.
b.  No penalty has been levied on the Company by National Housing Bank and other regulators.

c. Duringtheyearended 31st March 2022, the Company has been assigned credit rating'A(CE); outlook stable and
BBB/stable from CRISIL Ratings.
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27.8 Diagrammatic representation of group structure
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(Amount inX lakhs)

For the For the

Year ended Year ended

31st March 2022 31st March 2021

27.9 Additional Disclosure

e N

Provisions & Contingencies

Break up of 'Provision against assets' shown under the head Expenditure

in Profit and Loss Account

Provisions for depreciation on Investment

Provision made towards Income tax

Provision towards NPA

14.06 42.1

Provision for Standard Assets (with details like teaser loan, CRE, CRE-RH etc.) 40.32 18.69
Other Provision and Contingencies (with details)

Provision for other assets

Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 30)

Reversal of provision on account of COVID-19
Provision for Restructured Loan assets (Refer note 43)

3.06 1.06
17.68 9.74
(18.19) -
- 19.74

As at

31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2021

(Amount in X lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

i)

12

Break up of Loan & Advances and Provisions thereon

Standard Assets*
a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Sub-Standard Assets
a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Doubtful Assets - Category-I
a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Doubtful Assets - Category-II
a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

Doubtful Assets - Category-lll
a) Total OQutstanding Amount
b)  Provisions made

Loss Assets

a) Total Outstanding Amount
b) Provisions made

TOTAL

a) Total Outstanding Amount

b) Provisions made

*This includes interest accrued.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

23,059.45
129.65

381.22
65.51

23,440.67
195.06

Housing

16,093.22
54.90

42.12
42.12

16,135.34
97.02

Non-Housing

11,467.36 5,572.68
73.74 2712

117.83 27.57
18.24 27.57

11,585.19 5,600.25
91.98 54.69
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b. Thereisnodrawdown from reserves during the year ended 31st March 2022.

PrROHAERY

c. Concentration of Public Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs:

c. (i)

Concentration of Public Deposits

GROWTH BEGINS AT HOME

(Amount inX lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Total deposits of twenty largest depositors - -
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to
total deposits of the deposit taking HFC - -
Total - -
c. (i) Concentration of Loans & Advances
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 577.90 542.29
Percentage of loans & advances to twenty largest
borrowers to total advances of the HFC 1.66% 2.50%
c. (iii) Concentration of all exposure (including off-balance sheet exposure)
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 577.90 542.29
Percentage of loans & advances to twenty largest borrowers
to total advances of the HFC 1.66% 2.50%
c. (iv) Concentration of NPAs:
Total Exposure to top ten NPA accounts * 155.1 69.69
*Number of NPA accounts as at previous year end 6
c. (iv) Sector-wise NPAs
Percentage of
NPAs to Total
Sector Advances
in that sector
A. Housing Loans:
1. Individuals 1.64%
2. Builders/Project Loans Nil
3. Corporates Nil
4. Others(specify) Nil
B. Non-Housing Loans:
1. Individuals 1.02%
2. Builders/Project Loans Nil
3. Corporates Nil
4. Others(specify) Nil

13
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(Amount inX lakhs)

For the For the

Year ended Year ended

31st March 2022 31st March 2021

d. Movement of NPAs:

(1) Net NPAsto Net Advances(%) 1.20% 0.00%
(1) Movement of NPAs(Gross)
a) Openingbalance 69.69 44,34
b)  Additions during the year 488.59 69.69
c) Reductions during the year 59.23 44.34
d) Closing balance 499.05 69.69
(I Movement of Net NPAs
a) Openingbalance - 16.76
b)  Additions during the year 415.30 -
c) Reductions during the year - 16.76
d) Closing balance 415.30 -
(IV) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)
a) Openingbalance 69.69 27.58
b)  Provisions made during the year 73.29 69.69
c)  Write-off / write-back of excess provisions 59.23 27.58
d) Closing balance 83.75 69.69
e. Overseas Assets
Overseas Assets - -
f.  Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored
Name of the SPV Sponsored
Domestic Overseas
Nil Nil
28 Disclosure of Complaints
a. Customers Complaints
a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - -
b)  No. of complaints received during the year 5 7
c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 5 7

d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year
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29 Assets Liability Management
All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise

Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities as on March 31, 2022

Over1 Over 2 Over 3 Over6
Particulars 1day to 7 8 to 14 days 15daysto | monthup | months months T Overlyear | Over3to5| Over5 Total
days 30/31days to2 upto3 to6 to 3 years years years
to 1year
months months months
Liabilities
Deposits - - - - - - - - - - -
g;’;fw'”qs from 2,085.90 - 145.37 173.18 22307|  604.08| 1212.04| 4790.75| 3271.57|  1185.75|  13,691.71
Market Borrowing - - 79.29 17.7 17.17 840.63 1,181.25 4,725.01 2,673.56 2,093.44 11,827.53
Foreign Currency ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Liabilities
Assets
Advances 64.26 - - 60.18 61.19 187.81 384.33 1,873.60 2,416.36| 29660.89| 34,708.62
Investments - - - - - - - - - - -
Foreign Currency _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Assets
Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities as on March 31, 2021
Over1 Over 2 Over 3 Over6
Particulars T1dayto7 8to 14 days 15days to | monthup months months months Over lyear | Over3to 5 Over5 Total
days 30/31days to2 upto3 to6 to 3 years years years
to1year
months months months
Liabilities
Deposits - - - - - - - - - - -
Szrzrkow'”gs from 1,354.61 - 57.28 74.10 74,04 222.51 446.61) 1805.22| 1,250.53 16.67| 530157
Market Borrowing - - 44 b4 402.32 82.32 892.08 766.16|  3,064.65 2,432.65 170.89 7,855.51
Foreign Currency ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Liabilities
Assets
Advances 32.04 - - 31.53 31.91 98.46 208.42 994.35 1,301.97| 18,965.59| 21,664.27
Investments - - - - - - - - - - -
Foreign Currency ~ ~ _ ~ ~ ~ _ ~ ~ ~ _
Assets
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30 Inaccordance terms of the revised Accounting Standard 15 'Employee Benefits', the requisite disclosures are as

follows:

Defined Benefit Plan

For the
Year ended
31st March 2022

(Amount in< lakhs)
For the

Year ended

31st March 2021

I:  Assumptions
Discount Rate
Rate of increase in Compensation levels
Rate of Return on Plan Assets
Average future service (in Years)

ll: Change in present value of obligations
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year
Acquisition adjustment
Interest Cost
Past Service Cost
Current Service Cost
Curtailment Cost /(Credit)
Settlement Cost /(Credit)
Benefits paid
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year

lli: Change in fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan asset at the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustments
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Employers’ Contributions
Benefit Paid
Actuarial Gain /( loss) on Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year

IV: Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan asset at the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustments
Actual return on plan assets
Employers’ Contributions
Benefits Paid
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year
Funded Status
Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets

V: Actuarial gain/loss recognised
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year - Obligation
Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year - Plan Assets
Total(gain)/ loss for the year
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year
Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses at the end of the year
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6.19 % p.a
2.00 % p.a
Not applicable
27.55 Years
26.16

1.63

10.60

5.45

6.25 % p.a
2.00 % p.a
Not applicable
26.12 Years
16.42

1.05

6.78

1.91

43.84

26.16

(26.16)

(5.45)

5.45
(5.45)

(1.91)

1.91
(1.91)
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VI: The amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet and Statements of Profit and Loss

Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 43.84 26.16
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year - -
Funded Status (43.84) (26.16)
Unrecognized Actuarial (gains)/ losses - -
Net Asset / (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet 43.84 26.16

Vil: Expense Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

Current Service Cost 10.60 6.78
Past Service Cost - -
Interest Cost 1.63 1.05

Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Curtailment Cost /(Credit) - -
Settlement Cost / (Credit) - -
Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 5.45 1.91
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 17.68 9.74

VIll: Long term and short term classification

Long-term 5.23 25.97
Short-term 38.61 0.18
43.84 26.16

31 Related party disclosure:

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS)-18 “Related Party Disclosures” specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (as amended), the names of the related
party where control exists/able to exercise significant influence along with the aggregate transactions and period
endbalanceswiththemasidentifiedand certified by the managementare as follows.

A. Related Parties

Nature of relationship Name of related party
Person having control JJT Trust
Person having significant influence Roha Inkjet Private Limited
Person having significant influence Roha Dyechem Private Limited
Key Managerial Person Sunil Kapoor (Managing Director & CEQ)
B. Details of related party transactions during the year (Amount in< lakhs)
For the For the
Year ended Year ended
Name Nature of transaction 3lstMarch2022  3ist March 2021
(Amount) (Amount)
Sunil Kapoor Remuneration paid#
Sunil Kapoor Re-imbursement 2.18 0.61
Govind Singh Remuneration paid# - -
Govind Singh Re-imbursement 0.04 0.02
Roha Dyechem Pvt Ltd Sale of Fixed Assets - 10.79
Roha Inkjet Private Limited Sharesissued* 528.00 1,068.24
JJT Trust Shares issued* 1,672.00 3,382.76
Roha Inkjet Private Limited Shares application money including premium 608.00 -
JJT Trust Shares application money including premium 192.00 -

*Current year shares of face value Rs. 10 per share were issued at a premium of Rs. 30 per share.
# Excludes gratuity which are actuarially valued at company level and where separate amounts are not
identifiable.
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C. Closingbalances

(Amount inX lakhs)

Name Nature of transaction As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

(Amount) (Amount)

Sunil Kapoor Remuneration payable - 0.26

32 Inaccordance with the Accounting Standard (AS)19 on‘Leases’, the following disclosures are made in respect of
OperatingLeases:

The Company has taken premises on lease. Operating lease rentals recognised during the year Rs.96.11 lakhs
(previous year Rs.66.97 lakhs). The total of the future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable period of the
operatingleasesareasfollows:

Asat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Particulars

Not later than one year 76.20 52.56
Later than one year but not later than five years 244.09 161.09
Later than five years - 23.37

320.29 237.02

33 Remuneration to Auditors :

As auditor

- for statutory audit 4.00 6.00
- for certifications 0.50 0.50
- for tax audit 0.50 0.50

5.00 7.00

34 Segment Reporting :

The Company is operating in one business segment which is lending of Housing and other property loans and all
activities incidental to the main business activity. It has its operations within India. Therefore, there is no
geographical segmentsas per Accounting Standard 17(AS-17) Segment Reporting.

35 The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 on Corporate Social
Responsibility with effect from 01 April 2014. The Provisions of the said section are not applicable to the Company for
the year ended 31st March 2022 as it does not meet the conditions mentioned under section 135(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

36 Thecompanyhascarryforwardlossesandaccordingly no taxliability as per the provision of Income taxisrecognised
fortheyearended 31st March2022.(Previous Year: Nil).
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(Amount inX lakhs)
As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

37

38

39

40

4

42

Deferred tax:

Deferred Tax comprise of the following:

Deferred Tax Liability - -
Deferred Tax Assets
Related to Fixed Assets 8.03 4.36
Related to unabsorbed depreciation 17.03 17.03
Related to unabsorbed losses 17.97 152.16
Provision for employee benefits 10.73 6.41
Related to Others 71.55 42.13
125.31 222.09
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) 125.31 222.09

The Company has no foreign currency transactions during the year.

Unhedged foreign currency

The Company is not having any unhedged foreign currency exposure as at 31st March 2022.
Value of imports on CIF basis:

The Company has not imported any goods during the Financial Year 2021-22.

Contingent liabilities and commitments:

a. Contingent liabilities
There are no contingent liabilities as on 31st March 2022.

b. Commitments

Undisbursed loans - Housing 3,863.33 1348.81
Undisbursed loans - Non Housing 235.60 42.29
4,098.93 1391.10

The outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic had led to a nation-wide lockdown in April-May 2020. This was followed by
localised lockdown in areas with a significant number of COVID-19 cases. Following the easing of lockdown
measures, there was an improvement in economic activity in the second half of fiscal 2021. Since then our country
experienced two waves of the COVID-19 pandemic following the discovery of mutant coronavirus variants. these
waves lead totemporary reimposition of regionallockdowns which were subsequently lifted.

The extent to which the pandemic may impact the companies performance, including impairment of financial
assets, will depend on future developments, which are uncertain, including amongst other things, any new
information concerning the severity of the COVID-19 pandemic and any action to contain its spread or mitigate its
impact, whether government mandated or elected by us
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43 Details of resolution plan implemented under the Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress as per RBI
circulardated August 8, 2020(Resolution Framework 1.0)and May 05, 2021(Resolution Framework 2.0)as at March 31,
2022 aregivenbelow:

Type of Borrower Exposure to of (A), Of (A) amount | Of(A)amount Exposure to
accounts aggregate debt written off paid by the accounts
classified as that slipped during the borrowers classified as
Standard into NPA during half-year during the Standard
consequent to the half-year halfyear consequent to
implementation | ended March 31, implementation
of resolution 2022. of resolution
plan -Position plan -Position
as at the end of as at the end of
the previous this half-year
half-year i.e. i.e. March 31,
September 30, 2022
2021(A)
Personal Loan 1,404.84 148.01 - 479.26 777.56
Corporate persons * - - - - -
Of which, MSMEs - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Total 1,404.84 148.01 - 479.26 777.56

*Asdefinedin Section 3(7)of the Insolvencyand Bankruptcy Code, 2016

44 The Code on Social Security 2020 has been notified in the Official Gazette on 29th Sep 2020, which could impact the
contributions by the Company towards certain employment benefits. The effective date from which the changes are
applicable is yet to be notified and the rules are yet to be framed. Impact if any of the change will be assessed and
accountedin period of notification of therelevant provisions.

45 Additionalregulatoryinformationrequired by Schedulelll

i) The management confirms that no proceedings have beeninitiated on or are pending against the company for
holding benami property under the benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made
thereunder.

ii)  The Company has borrowed funds from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of Loans and
advances given which are in the nature of long term which includes current maturities of long-term. As on the
reporting date current maturities of loan in the nature of long term is classified under current assets in the
Balance Sheet. However,noamount hasbeenborrowed by the Company based ontheloansandadvancesinthe
nature of short-termloansandadvances.

iii) The management confirms that the Company have not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution orgovernment orany governmentauthority orotherlenders.

iv) The management confirmsthat the company has no transactions with the companies struck off under section
248 of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

v)  The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or
previous financial year.

vi) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign
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entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shalllend orinvest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company(Ultimate Beneficiaries). The
Company has not received any fund fromany party(s)(Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company
shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

vii) There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax
assessmentsundertheIncome TaxAct, 1961,thathasnotbeenrecordedinthe books of account.
viii) The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous

year.

ix) Therearenocharges orsatisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the
statutory period.

x)  The borrowings obtained by the company from banks and financial institutions have been applied for the
purposesforwhichsuchloanswere was taken.

46 Ratios
S.No Ratio Numerator| Denominator As at As at % Variance Reason for
31st March 31st March Variance
2022 2021
(Amount) (Amount)
(a) |[CurrentRatio Current Current Liabilities 1.24 1.14 8.59%
Assets
(b) |Debt-Equity Ratio Borrowing |Shareholder Fund 1.63 0.93 64.93%|Due to increase
in borrowing
during the year
(c) |Debt Service Coverage [EBIT Interest Expenses 0.21 0.24 (12.33%)
Ratio, and Short Term
Borrowing
(d) [Returnon Equity Ratio |Profit after |Shareholder Fund 0.02 0.02 (11.89%)
Tax
(e) [Net profit ratio Profit after |Total Income 0.06 0.08 (23.15%)
Tax
(f) |Returnon Capital EBIT Capital Employed 0.04 0.05 (17.72%)
employed
Notes:
The ratios prescribed under additional requlatory information required by schedule Il are disclosed to the extant
applicable.
47 Previous years figures have regrouped, reclassified, rearranged wherever necessary.
As per our report of even date.
For Shridhar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Roha Housing Finance Private Limited
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 134427W CIN:UB5999MH2017PTC293277
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Timal P. Maru Jyotin P Shastri Sunil Kapoor Govind Singh
Partner Director MD and CEO Company Secretary
Membership Number: 104942 DIN : 07068008 DIN : 01436404 M.NO. A52107
Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai
May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022 May 07, 2022
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